
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: 

Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue 
Molalla, OR  97038 

 
April 11, 2012 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 
 

Work session: 6:30 p.m.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting. 
 
Business meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation 
Rules. Copies of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment 
cards must be turned into to the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 
 
The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 
 
992nd  Regular Meeting 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Flag Salute. 
B. Roll Call. 
C. Approval of Minutes: March 14, 2012 

 
 
2. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Board, Committee and Commission Minutes: Molalla Arts Commission Minutes; 3/26/2012  
B. Molalla’s Wild River BBQ Cookoff Presentation 

 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS 

A. Dan Hitchcock (ret. General) Oregon National Guard to Present Certificate of Appreciation to 
Mayor Clark for Supporting the Military with Veteran’s Day Program 

 
 



April 11, 2012                                                 Molalla City Council Agenda—Page 2 of 2 

 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Rights of Use of Riding High Bucking Horse Logo 
B. Communities that Care Funding 
C. Review Warrant Register 

 
7. ORDINANCES 

 
 

8. RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 2012-12: A Resolution Approving an Administrative Cost Allocation Plan 
B. Resolution 2012-13: A Resolution Establishing A Molalla Arts Commission Fund 
C. Resolution 2012-14: A Resolution Establishing A Fox Park Pavilion Fund 
D. Resolution 2012-15: A Resolution Establishing A Logging Mural Fund 
E. Resolution 2012-16: A Resolution Establishing A Molalla Police Department Special Revenue 

Fund 
F. Resolution 2012-17: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the Adult Center 

Fund and Recognizing and Appropriating Beginnng Fund Revenues 
G. Resolution 2012-18: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the Aquatic Center 

Fund and Recognizing and Appropriating Beginnng Fund Revenues 
H. Resolution 2012-19: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the Library Fund and 

Recognizing and Appropriating Beginnng Fund Revenues 
I. Resolution 2012-20: A Resolution Adopting A Supplemental Budget and Making Supplemental 

Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2011-12 
J. Resolution 2012-21: A Resolution Authorizing Interfund Transfers  
K. Resolution 2012-22: A Resolution Recognizing Molalla Centennial 2013 As the Representative 

for the City in Connection with the 2013 Centennial 
 

9. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. City Manager Report 
B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items 

a. Fee in Lieu of Parks Calcualtion 
b. Formation of Stone Place Reimbursement District 
c. Annexation of Properties Into City Limits 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 



April 11, 2012                                                 Molalla City Council Agenda—Page 3 of 2 

 
 

 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
ATTENDANCE: Mayor Mike Clarke, Present; Councilor Stephen Clark, Present; Councilor 
George Pottle, Present; Councilor Jimmy Thompson, Excused Absence; Councilor Dennis 
Wolfe, Excused Absence; Councilor Jim Needham, Present; Council President Debbie Rogge, 
Present. 
 
STAFF IN-ATTENDANCE: City Manager, Ellen Barnes; City Recorder, Sadie Cramer; 
Finance Director, Heather Penni. Tiffany Couch, Forensic Auditor of Acuity Group. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Councilor Rogge made a motion to approve the minutes of February 8, 2012 and February 13, 
2012 with submitted corrections. Councilor Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS 
 
The Molalla Arts Commission submitted minutes of their February 2012 meetings as information 
for Council review.  
 
Doug Neeley, Mayor of Oregon City attended the meeting to inform the general Molalla area of 
the 4 day closure of HWY 213 and I-205 on-ramps due to the Highway 213 Jughandle Project 
phase that’s taking place on March 23, 2012. He recommends anyone who need to access I-205 
to do so by using I-5 instead of going through Oregon City. Details of this project can be found 
at www.Jughandleproject.com  
 
VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Jim Taylor President of TEAM Molalla and a business owner asked about the EID statements 
and when they will be sent out. FD Penni stated she is currently working on the reports and she is 
waiting on responses before forwarding that item onto TEAM.  
 
Taylor announced that TEAM has received 7 strong applicants for the Executive Coordinator 
position with TEAM. They will be doing phone interviews next week and hope to have a 
replacement soon.  
 
Taylor asked about the Molalla Forest Road Feasibility Study and if it’s still in the process. CM 
Barnes stated that the county is waiting on final edits before moving forward on this project but 
it is being worked on.   
 
Taylor said the TEAM board feels strongly about keeping Urban Renewal and that it will be a 
future asset to Molalla. The TEAM board encourages the Council to retain it because it can do 
great things for a community; an example is the city of Canby, Oregon.  
 

http://www.jughandleproject.com/�


Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taylor invited everyone to attend a welcoming reception at 5:30pm at the Masonic Lodge for 
Ellen Barnes on March 15, 2012.  
 
AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
Chief Lucich introduced Chaplin Ken Wakefield who was sworn in this evening as the Molalla 
Police Department Chaplin by Mayor Clarke. Chaplin Wakefield will be able to offer his support 
to our community, Police Department personnel and other city staff as well.   
 
CONTINUING BUSINESS 
 
FORENSIC FINANCIAL INVESTIGATION INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW 
 
Tiffany Couch, CPA/CFF, CFE of Acuity Group introduced herself and presented staff and 
council with a report she had prepared. This packet was entered into the public record as 
EXHIBIT “1” into the agenda record. Couch went through the submitted exhibit with Council.  
 
Couch addressed the general question of how the city got into this financial situation. She 
reported that in her review of various city records there is indication that the city is dealing with 
a cascading effect due to spending over the course of several years and various events. She 
directed Council to Exhibit “1” page 2 noted as Exhibit “A” in her report.  
 
One of the first things she noticed from the audits fund by fund, there were several funds that had 
negative balance which is reflected in Exhibit “A”. When there’s a negative balance shown this 
is saying the city spent more money than they should have or borrowed money from funds 
without authorization.  
 
Couch addressed Exhibit “B” in her report. This exhibit shows that the city spent money that 
they didn’t budget to spend. It shows between 2008-2011, there were several items causing a 
cumulative negative balance in excess of 1.5 million dollars by her calculations at this time. This 
is a result of spending more money then was budgeted for year after year.  
 
Needham questioned the $409,535 amount listed for 2008. He asked if that was money spent that 
the city didn’t budget for and what was that money spent on. Couch confirmed that it was money 
spent that was not budgeted and she still has to look at the items in more detail but it appears the 
monies were spent on city business. No indication of fraud has occurred at this time but she 
needs to look deeper into the details before confirming that.  
 
Clark asked about the negative fund balances at the end of the year; why the yearly budgets don’t 
show a negative balance and if this was something the auditor should have caught. He stated the 
auditors should have found that and asked why these weren’t reflected in the audits?  
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Couch stated that the negative amounts were caught and reflected in the audits. That is noted in 
Exhibit “A” of the Acuity Group Exhibit “1” packet. After reviewing the budgets the negative 
balances are present and it appears it has happened several times.  
 
Needham asked how these funds could have been spent without inner-fund transfer 
authorization. Couch stated that in general all the money received by the city goes into one 
account. The money is physically there but it has to be divided into smaller funds/line items by 
the city. Examples of smaller funds/line items are water utility or sewer utility accounts. These 
smaller funds make up the large sum of money that is carrying the city as a whole. Some of those 
small funds were being used to cover negative balances.  
 
Exhibit “C” looks at the 2012 budget where Couch broke down each fund with the money 
coming in versus money going out from 2008 -2011. When you look at the first few lines of the 
report the total budgeted revenues are actually $600,000 more then what came in during 2011 
and $800,000 more then 2010.  
 
In box 2 of Exhibit “C” there was a decrease in expenditures from the prior years’ actual 
budgeted amount.  
 
When you look at the total revenues budgeted it was $758,500.00 in revenue over disbursement 
line items and in her opinion didn’t make sense for the city to do at that time.   
 
Other things that contributed to the situation: 
 

• Lack of foresight in current economic climate which she has seen in other municipalities.  
• Currently the Library, Aquatic Center nor the Adult Center are not bearing the cost of 

administrative overhead and she recommends that a cost allocation plan should be 
considered.  

 
Couch moved onto Exhibit “D” which is a summary of what the ending year balance is projected 
to be. She made some observations based on Exhibit “D”: 
 

• Current general fund is going to be in the negative by the end of this year.  
• The water and sewer funds have thin margins for a utility. If there is a major catastrophe, 

the city would have very little funding to correct a substantial issue.  
• System Development Charges are very restrictive. Sewer SDC funds appear to have been 

used for a $210,000 transfer that was done to pay for the Debt Retirement Fund. Current 
sewer SDC revenues are grossly less then the debt payments and unless there is 
substantial development this fund will be depleted in 2-3 years.    

• The Water and Sewer Debt Retirement funds should be watched to ensure that those fund 
accounts can handle the debt payments. Penni stated that the Clean Water State 
Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Loan is a little over 2 million dollars on the new sewer 
treatment plant. When that loan closed in 2008 the city entered into a 20 year repayment 
plan.  



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
Couch then address Item # 4 on Exhibit “D” regarding the System Development Charges 
(SDC’s) and she had concerns regarding the SDC funds as follows:   
 

• The balances in the SDC funds might be capital improvement money that should be in 
the water fund.  

• The city may need to revisit some of the transfers of SDC’s made to the Planning 
Department such as an 8% generic fee that may not have been in compliance with SDC 
statutes.  

• There have been some capital outlay expenditures made from these funds that may not be 
part of the SDC Plans. Anytime you spend SDC funds on a project the project needs to be 
added to the (CIP) Capital Improvement Plan. This is an area the city may have some 
liability and corrective action should be taken as the city moves forward with resolving 
the issues. She disclosed that she was a lawyer but due to the restriction on how SDC’s 
can be spent the money might have to be paid back. Repayment has to be done one year 
from the date the error is found as stated in the state statute.   

 
Inner-fund loan options have been mentioned and in her opinion she prefers her clients to use 
loans for capital expansions that benefit a community over 20 to 30 years. When an entity is 
dealing with operational type issues we need to use the money collected or coming in for payroll, 
supplies and other expenditures. A number of fund balances are meager and could not safely loan 
money to the general fund and sustain. Finally, there is the question of how the general fund 
would pay those loans back if they were done. 
 
 Opportunities 
 

• The city still has money and we have a little bit of time to figure out how to deal with 
the money the city has and the money that is coming in.   

• There is improvement with the record keeping with the changes in Finance staff from 
the way things were being done prior to that change until now.   

• There doesn’t seem to be any fraud or money stolen from the city. Were there some 
hand shake deals made, probably, which can happen in small towns. This practice is 
starting to stop now.   

 
Rogge asked Couch to review the 3 accounting firms proposals the city received and give her 
opinion to the city of which firm she feels is best suited for Molalla based on current city needs 
and condition. Couch agreed.   
  
Councilor Needham asked the following questions of Couch: 
 

1. Does the scope of work include interviews of current and prior staff. Couch referred 
back to her proposal, went through the financials and has spoken to some staff. She 
stated that she doesn’t normally speak to former employees unless she was doing a 
full investigation unless there is a specific reason or incident brought to her attention.  



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

 
Needham mentioned the 2010 audit and an investigation that took place with the audit 
and the Adult Center that could be pertinent information. She stated that she would 
speak to him after the meeting about his concern and that she had reviewed the 2010 
report but there was no audit opinion; the auditors were unable to “o’pine”.  
 

2. He asked about culpability and what created this problem. Couch stated that prior 
staff would need to be asked that question. There is a culmination of reasons that may 
have created the issue such as having a Finance Director who may not have known 
what she was doing; not keeping a clean set of books; a budget being presented that 
makes no sense and a council/budget committee that didn’t question the budget 
numbers. Couch was unable to pin point any one person or reason.  There were 
significant issues noted in the audits that were presented to the council and she was 
unable to specify culpability. Needham mentioned that the charter states the City 
Manager would be responsible for staff and he would think the City Manager would 
be responsible. Couch recommended that the Council could contact their attorney if 
they feel a fiduciary duty was not met or fraud took place.   

 
Clark concurred with Needham that the old City Manager has ultimate responsibly 
and it was gross mismanagement. Couch defined fraud to the council as misusing 
assets of your employer for personal use. In the State of Oregon there are civil 
responsibilities for people serving those rolls and legal counsel can help answer those 
types of questions.  
 
Rogge asked if there are any other cities like Molalla. Couch said she is seeing a lot 
of small cities and non-profits who are faced with similar issues who over projected 
revenues. Rogge hopes to move forward using our energy towards correcting the 
issues and that finding culpability at this time won’t fix that situation. 

 
3. Does the documentation provided tonight (Exhibit “D”) reflect current revenues and 

expenditures to date. Couch stated that the numbers for all funds except for the 
Library, Debt Funds and Revenues include projections until June 2012 and are 
current to date.  
 

Clark asked if the numbers presented (Exhibit “D”) included the cost allocation plan and if the 
cost allocation plan could fixed the deficit. Couch stated that the numbers don’t include the cost 
allocation plan but if they did it may show a correction in the general fund balances which will 
affect the other fund numbers.  
 
Barnes stated that she is working on the supplemental budget with the cost allocation plan and 
that’s anticipated to bring the deficit down to $29,000 if the numbers are accurate. $10,000 can 
be moved from the Urban Renewal Fund for administrative cost decreasing the deficit to 
$19,000. The goal is to not just end at zero but to have some working funds at the end of the 
fiscal year.   



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
Needham stated it was mentioned at a meeting a meeting he attended that if the Adult Center 
were made autonomous from the city there could be several benefits and new funding 
opportunities to the seniors. An area representative on aging is willing to explore option further 
with Council and Staff.  Barnes stated that it could be a long term option to look at. Another 
option is separating the Aquatic Center from the city allowing Clackamas Park and Recreation to 
take the facility and have shown interest in doing so.  Contracting out Waste Water Treatment 
Services is another option. These are the types of decisions that are going to have to be looked at.  
 
Cleo Roberts, Kennel Avenue of Molalla, asked what process or steps the Budget Committee 
members should be doing to minimize liability? Couch stated that there are a few things that 
council and the budget committee can do: 
  

1. Look at the last 3-5 years actuals’ in the budgets that City Hall gives you.  
2. Read the audit report. 
3. Ask as many questions as possible. 

 
Roberts asked who’s authorized to sign checks. Barnes stated that the charter requires the City 
Manager to sign all checks. Currently, the other authorized signers are Mike Clarke, George 
Pottle and Debbie Rogge. Tonight the City will address the issue of a new signature card that 
includes those various councilors and a second authorized staff signer designated as Marc 
Howatt, Public Works Director.  
Roberts asked what kinds of signatures are needed for transfers. Barnes stated transfers are done 
by council resolution. 
 
Roberts asked how does the city protect itself from liability of spending and knowing which 
monies can or can’t be spent due to restrictions. Couch made the following recommendations:  
 

1. The City Council should have a monthly financial report stating how much money they 
have.  

2. Council should ask questions.  
3. Council should have a work session to review and discuss the financials with staff.  
4. Designate a Council member to review the bank statements who can question any 

transactions including transfers, checks and deposits that seem to be out of place.  
 
Clark has seen 2 years of audit reports and they don’t report specific dollar amounts of error. The 
only un-reconciled funds identified were in the sum $40,000. Couch said she would need to 
review the minutes of that budget. Council really wants to interview your auditing firm to make 
sure they can deliver detailed explanations and identify areas that the city needs to work on so 
the city can correct any issues.  
 
Rogge stated that there was a host of things that went wrong, one being a new software system 
implemented which may have caused some of the issues. Couch agreed.   
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

Pottle stated that he would like to move on fixing this and we have an opportunity to do so.   
 
Jim Taylor, Colton Oregon questioned if the 2012/2013 budget has been addressed by Couch. 
Couch said she has not addressed that item.  
 
Taylor asked if there will be additional cuts. Barnes stated in order not to end in the negative this 
year; another revenue stream needs to come in or additional cuts will need to be done.  
 
Taylor feels the Council has an opportunity to move forward. He was not in favor of the pool 
since facilities like that carry a deficit. He encouraged the council to contract the pool out if 
possible. He knows the audit will give us a good idea of where we need to go and agrees that 
there should be some accountability. He hopes that the decisions in the future are better than the 
ones made in the past.  
 
BUDGET CALENDAR REVIEW 
 
Mayor Clarke and CM Barnes announced the dates of the scheduled budget meetings. There are 
3 meetings currently scheduled.  
 

1. May 15, 2012 at the Molalla Adult Center 7:00PM 
2. May 22, 2012 at the Molalla Adult Center 7:00PM 
3. May 29, 2012 at the Molalla Adult Center 7:00PM 

 
The schedule can also be found online at www.CityofMolalla.com 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Needham asked about a goal setting meeting for the council and Clark asked to set a date. 
Council set a goal setting work session for April 10, 2012 at 6:30pm at Molalla City Hall.   
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS  
 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
There is a current vacancy on the Planning Commission that needs to be filled. Bill Hood who 
previously served on the Planning Commission is willing to serve again and a application has 
been received. If there is an opening for a member on the Planning Commission that would allow 
an applicant who lives outside of the city by council consensus the agreed to re-appoint Bill 
Hood to a 4 year term. Clark asked that Mr. Hoods residency be verified and if he qualifies for 
the open seat he is okay with the appointment. There was no opposition from Council.  
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityofmolalla.com/�


Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE  
 
There are 3 openings and 3 qualified applicants. One would be a re-affirmation for Cleo Roberts 
as a budget committee member since her term has expired. The 2 applicants are Mary Lynn 
Jacob and Rory Cramer. Rogge made a motion to approve the appointments of Mary Lynn Jacob 
and Rory Cramer. Needham seconded. Motion carried 5-0. Rogge motioned to approve Cleo 
Roberts re-appointment to the Budget Committee. Needham seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
URBAN RENEWAL   
 
Barnes stated that there are 4 additional non-voting committee members needed to balance the 
Urban Renewal Agency Board.  Jim Taylor of TEAM stated that there are 2 people who would 
be willing to serve on the URA if needed and if so he would have them apply. Barnes and 
Council thanked and encouraged Taylor to have the 2 interested people apply.   
 
COMMUNITIES THAT CARE 
 
Due to the absence of Councilor Thompson, Clark moved to table this topic until the next 
meeting. Needham seconded.  
 
Barnes stated that initially the city assumed the role of a financial agent and the relationship has 
grown to the point that the city may incur some liabilities and could possibly jeopardize (CTC’s) 
Communities That Care 501(C)(3) status. There is dispute if there are still funds owed to CTC 
for verbal agreements made outside of the written agreement by prior administration. Councilor 
Clark moved to withdraw his motion to table. 
 
Clark motioned to instruct staff to extract Communities That Care from the city budget. No 
second was given.  
 
Councilor Rogge would like to see this item tabled until the next meeting to allow Thompson 
and CTC the chance to speak about this topic.  Needham seconded. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
SYSTEM DEVELPOMENT CHARGES (SDC’s) 
 
Barnes stated this was informational item for the Council and no action is required. The report 
was generated prior to Couch’s work at the city. It is a report of activities of the SDC accounts. 
State law dictates that a review of a annual SDC report be done by Council for compliance 
purposes and was provided in this evenings packet.  
 
NEW SIGNATURE CARD 
 
This item is brought forward to Council by staff to inform them the former Finance Director, 
Peggy Johnson has been removed as a signer for checks and is now replaced by Marc Howatt, 
Public Works Director for the city account as a authorized signer. In addition, City Manager, 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

9 | P a g e  
 

Ellen Barnes needs to be added to the safety deposit box at the bank and the former Finance 
Director, Peggy Johnson will be removed. No opposition from Council was stated.   
 
NEW BUSINESS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
 
Needham asked for clarification under the “vacancy” clause in the charter and what constitutes 
council approval. Discussion between Council took place.  Barnes stated that she would get 
clarification from legal and if necessary the item can be added to the next agenda at that time. 
Council was agreeable to that action.  
 
Needham asked to add the Adult Center separation from the City of Molalla as a topic of 
discussion at the next meeting. Rogge seconded. Topic will be added to the next agenda.  
 
AUTHORIZATION OF EXPENDITURES EXCEEDING $10,000 
 
Molalla 1.02.240 requires the City Manager to obtain Council approval before committing or 
expending $10,000 or more of budgeted funds. The Police Department has been given a grant for 
squad car radar units. The city pays for them and ODOT will reimburse the city for that cost. The 
cost is $10,844.64 to ODOT. Rogge made a motion to authorize expenditures exceeding $10,000 
or more of budgeted funds in the amount of $10,844.64. Councilor Clark seconded.  Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
WARRANT REGISTER REVIEW  
 
A warrant register is used by many municipalities. It enables Council to review and approve city 
payments for goods and services without disruption of services.  Warrant registers are used to 
facilitate transparency in government by easily showing specific payments made by a 
municipality.  
 
Councilor Needham questioned the following items on the warrant register: 
 

• Charter Mechanical – Penni stated it was work done at the Aquatic Center 
• Department of Information Services - Penni stated that is for the GIS Mapping 

System and it’s incurred when they update the program. A cost like this has not been 
incurred over the last 4 years for Public Works and this item was an anticipated and 
budgeted for item.  

• Health insurance – Penni stated this is monthly recurring expense and varies on the 
number of full time employees.  

• Bank of NY Trust – Penni stated this is a debt retirement account and it’s a principal/ 
Interest payment on one of the bonds for 281,225.00 

 
No opposition on the warrant register was given by Council.  
 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

10 | P a g e  
 

RESOLUTIONS 
 
RESOLUTION 2012-10 – AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANGER TO FOREGO THE POLICE 
CHIEF RECRUITMENT PROCESS  
 
In June 2011, Mr. Rod Lucich was selected to be the Interim Police Chief for the City of 
Molalla.  Initially, Mr. Lucich was offered a six-month contract to serve as the Interim Chief 
which was extended for an additional three months.   
 
Interim Police Chief is classified as a temporary appointment.  According to the Personnel Policy 
Manual, temporary appointments are permitted to fill regular position vacancies for a defined 
period of time without following the recruitment and selection process.  However, at the 
expiration of the time period, policy requires staff to follow established recruitment and selection 
procedures.  The advertisement for the Interim Police Chief position states that “A process to fill 
the position for full time will occur in four to six months”.   
 
As Interim Police Chief, Chief Lucich has met performance standards for the Police Chief 
position.  Chief Lucich also has earned the respect and support of the police department staff and 
many citizens. 
 
Staff layoffs and discussions of contracting out law enforcement services have generated stresses 
within the department. Additional disruptions in the department would be detrimental to 
departmental operations. Barnes is asking council to allow her to appoint Chief Lucich making 
an exception to current policy.  
 
Needham stated he had reservations in the beginning but is now very happy to move forward on 
this appointment.  
 
Clark stated that he has heard good things about Rod but feels that there are policies in place  for 
a reason that should be followed. He stated this is not personal issue it’s a policy issue. He will 
vote for this resolution but will be reluctant to do so in the future.  
 
Mayor Clarke entered in a letter of support to appoint Rod Lucich as the permanent Police Chief 
from Steve Vitolo a resident of city. Letter is noted as Exhibit “A” to this agenda.  Rogge move 
to approve resolution 2012-10. Councilor Pottle seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
RESOLUTION 2012-11: CITY PROSECUTOR 
 
The City of Molalla contracts for prosecutorial services for its Municipal Court. The attorney 
currently providing prosecutorial services has been providing those services since December 
2006.  The City did not employ a competitive selection process as is required by state statute nor 
was a written contract entered into for the services provided.   
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

11 | P a g e  
 

The City recently completed a competitive RFP process for prosecutorial services.  The selection 
committee unanimously selected Mr. Czaiko for award of the contract. Rogge made the motion 
to approve Resolution 2012-11. Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORT  
 

• Activity has been reported from Planning that residential building permits are increasing. 
• The Renaissance Academy is interesting in moving into town by the Nazarene Church.  
• O’Reilly Auto Parts is entering into a building permitting phase to build in Molalla. 
• Economic Development - The city in conjunction with TEAM have applied and received 

a $5000 grant for 3D renderings of what the downtown area could look like.  
• Staff is aware of the IT issues Council is having and she is looking at options for an 

exchange server to resolve that and public record issues.  
• New radars in the new squad cars will be received by the city from a ODOT grant. 
• A number of applicants for reserve officers have been received and being processed.  
• Some left over money allotted from the Weed and Seed grant funding went towards 

Police over-time for issues that were happening in Big Meadows.     
• The Hamlet is doing a primary election forum for the candidates running for Clackamas 

County Commissioner at the Adult Center on March 19, 2012 at 6:30PM. 
 
UPCOMING COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS 
 

• FY 2011-2012 Supplemental Budget 
• Annexation of Properties Into City Limits 
• Formation of Stone Place Apartment Reimbursement District item will be coming before 

council. 
• Fee in Lieu of Parks Calculation 

 
STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder announced the annual Spring Clean Up event scheduled for April 
12th -13th and April 19th - 20th. Details can be found at www.CityofMolalla.com or by contacting 
Molalla Sanitary Service at 503-829-6183. 
 
Heather Penni, Finance Director announced she would be out of the office during Spring Break 
and any questions regarding the supplemental budget during that time can be directed to City 
Manager, Ellen Barnes. 
 
Councilor Needham thanked Lynn Blatter for attending this evening and being willing to attend 
the next meeting to address this item. He attended the Community Action Board meeting and 
they talked about the homeless issues in our area and there is a new program in place called 

http://www.cityofmolalla.com/�


Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

12 | P a g e  
 

Home Sharing. People are offering their homes that have been displaced and it could be 
beneficial to Molalla to reduce the high rate of homeless children. He welcomed the Mayor back 
from vacation.  
 
Councilor Clark and Councilor Pottle congratulated Chief Lucich for becoming the permanent 
Police Chief. They also thanked Tiffany Couch and staff for their hard work on figuring out the 
finances.  
 
Councilor Rogge stated she attended the Centennial Committee meetings and they have assigned 
a 9 member board. There will be a meeting at the Molalla Buckeroo Association on March 19, 
2012 at 6:00PM. She encouraged anyone interested in helping with this major event to attend.  
 
Mayor Clarke announced he would be gone on his annual 1 week Washington D.C. trip with 
students of the Molalla River School District. He congratulated Ken Wakefield and Chief Lucich 
on their positions.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Rogge made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Councilor Pottle seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 
Meeting adjourned at 9:14pm. 
 
Dated and signed this 14th day of March, 2012. 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
______________________________                                   __________________________ 
City Recorder, Sadie Cramer               Mayor Mike Clarke  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council                                                                               
Molalla Adult Center 315 Kennel Ave. Molalla Oregon 97038                                

Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:00 PM 
 

13 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



                               MAC Informal Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Arts Commission 
Informal Meeting Minutes for March 26th, 2012  
Meeting start: 5:30 pm at Jill’s Hitch’n Post 
 
Commissioners 
NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 
Mary Lynn Jacob Chair, Commissioner  
Alicia Cook Vice Chair, Commissioner  
Dave Jackson Secretary, Commissioner   
Karla Koch-Johnston Treasurer, Commissioner   
Jon Deshler Commissioner  excused 
Karalie Vest Commissioner  excused 
Jude Strader Commissioner   
Dennis Stafford Commissioner, Alternate  
 
Liaisons 
NAME  TITLE ATTENDANCE 
Sadie Cramer City of Molalla  - not required 
Debbie Rogge Molalla City Council  
 
Guests 
NAME TITLE 
  
  
 

 

1. Call to order 
5:40 by Vice Chair Cook. 

2. Events: 
April – Air Force Band on the 19th in Mt Angle.  Commissioner Strader reports: 
Commissioners to make an appearance.  Help out with setting up, greeting folks, 
general assist. 
 
May – Spring Fling 19th & 20th.  Commissioner Stafford is the pointman.  Location 
still TBD, but the library is to be checked out.  Karla’s dance studio is another 
option. 
 
May – Student Art presention – Commissioner Stafford to give painting demo. 
May 4/24– Tri Valley – Dennis to do the workshop 
 
June – 2nd Fridays to start.  The June event will host the Centennial art 
submissions.  To be held at the new MCC plaza. 
 



                               MAC Informal Meeting Minutes 

2012 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

3. Announcements: 
It is with great regret and sadness that our fellow commissioner Karalie Vest has 
announced her resignation from the board.  Her job has taken this time from us.  
We wish her well, and hope to find ongoing encounters in the art community. 
 

4. Actions: 
 Secretary Dave Jackson to update the group calendar on Google. 
 Secretary Dave Jackson to send email to call for new MAC commissioners 

and alternates.  We currently have 2 openings in each position. 
 All: update our contact list now that Karalie Vest is no longer with the 

Commission. 
 
 

5. Closure 
Meeting adjourned at 7:35. 
Next meet April 9th, 2012 at City Hall 





ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Rights of Use of Riding High Logo 
 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and direction from Council 

 

December 14, 2011 
Date of Meeting to be Presented:  

Fiscal Impact:   none 

Background:   
 
On March 27, 2012 the City received the attached letter from the owners of TEAM HOT 
IRON, LLC.  The intent of the letter is to clarify the agreed upon use of the “Riding High for 
America” bucking horse logo.  In the letter, the owners of TEAM HOT IRON, LLC request a 
response from the City Manager as to Councils direction for use of the “Riding High for 
America” logo. 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.A 

April 11, 2012 













ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Communities that Care 
 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion  

 

December 14, 2011 
Date of Meeting to be Presented:  

Fiscal Impact:   $0 to $8,000 

Background:   
 
Since 2010, the City of Molalla has served as the fiscal agent for Communities that Care.  The 
intent was for the City to receive funding on behalf of Communities that Care (CTC) and pay 
for CTC expenses from the revenues it received.  According to the Executive Director, CTC 
has its 501(c)3 non-profit designation. As a functioning 501(c)3, there is no need for the City 
to serve as the organization’s fiscal agent.  The relationship between the City and CTC has 
evolved to an extent that it creates a liability risk to the City and potentially a risk to CTC’s 
non-profit status.  Revenues for CTC have not come in at a level to offset expenses.  The City 
has been subsidizing CTC expenses.  The City has been assisting with utility expenses and 
providing free water service, which is contrary to the terms of the sublease agreement.  
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

6.B 

April 11, 2012 



























City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
  
    

ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE  
THURSDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING.  
LATE ITEMS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER 
FOR CONSIDERATION.  City Recorder Use Only 
                                                
 

Subject: Review Warrant Register for March 2012. 

 

 Recommendation: Review and motion to approve warrant register 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented: April 11, 2012 

 
Fiscal Impact:   none 

Background:  During the January 4, 2012 City Council meeting staff recommended and 
Council approved implementing a process for Council to review and approve the City’s 
warrant register each month.   

 
 

Agenda Item  
6.C. 

 
 





























ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-12: A Resolution Approving an Administrative Cost Allocation 
Plan 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   $339,693 from other operating funds will be transferred to the General Fund for 
administrative cost allocation.  Detail provided in Attachment A to the resolution. 

Background:   
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit. 
 
A supplemental budget is required to recognize additional revenues, increase appropriations, 
create new funds, reallocate appropriations, and appropriate from contingency.  A proposed 
administrative cost allocation plan also is incorporated into the supplemental budget.  The 
administrative cost allocation plan will distribute central administrative services costs 
throughout all operation funds.  This is a cost accounting concept used to identify and 
distribute indirect costs (internal city service costs not assignable to a specific department, 
program or activity).  Cost allocation is a method to promote internal efficiencies within the 
organization.  For Molalla, implementation of an administrative cost allocation plan is 
essential to help prevent the General Fund from ending the fiscal year in deficit. 
 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.A 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 12 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN ADMINISTRATIVE  
COST ALLOCATION PLAN 

  
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: The FY 2011-12 budget adopted by Resolution 2011-08 contained a $275,228 

budgeted negative beginning fund balance, which is not permitted by state statute; 
and  

 
WHEREAS: The actual beginning fund for FY 2011-12 as identified in the audited financial 

statements for year ending June 30, 2011 is negative $321,757, a deficit $46,529 
larger than budgeted; and   

 
WHEREAS: Budgeted revenues in the General Fund are inadequate to pay for budgeted 

expenditures and reverse the negative beginning fund balance; and 
 
WHEREAS: It is unlawful for a municipality to end the fiscal year with negative fund balance 

in any fund; and 
 
WHEREAS: Implementation of an administrative cost allocation plan is essential to help 

prevent the General Fund from ending the fiscal year in deficit; and 
 
WHEREAS: Implementation of an administrative cost allocation plan is a method used to 

promote internal efficiencies with organizations.  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to approve the FY 2011-12 
administrative cost allocation plan, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 





ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-13: A Resolution Establishing a Molalla Arts Commission Fund 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Removes $23,344 from the General Fund revenues and expenditures and creates 
at Molalla Arts Commission Fund with a budget of $23,344 

Background:   
 
Currently, revenues for the Molalla Arts Commission are accounted for in the General Fund 
budget under Administrative Pass Thru and expenditures for the Commission are accounted 
for in the General Fund in Materials and Services.  The Molalla Arts Commission receives 
donations and other funds that are restricted to Molalla Arts Commission activities.  In the 
current budget, these restricted funds are comingled with other General Fund revenues making 
them difficult to account for properly.  Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for 
Molalla Arts Commission activities will ensure proper accounting of the Commission’s 
financial activity.  
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.B 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 13 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION FUND  
 
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: The Molalla Arts Commission receives donations and other funds that are 

restricted to Molalla Arts Commission activities; and 
 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, donations and other revenues for the Molalla 

Arts Commission are comingled with other General Fund revenues, making them 
difficult to account for; and 

 
WHEREAS: Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for the Molalla Arts Commission 

will help ensure proper accounting of Commission financial activity. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to establish a new special 
revenue fund to be known as the Molalla Arts Commission Fund to account for financial activity 
of the Molalla Arts Commission. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-14: A Resolution Establishing a Fox Park Pavilion Fund 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Reduces $11,000 from the General Fund: General Miscellaneous revenues and 
the same amount from General Fund Materials and Services expenditures, transfers $5,000 from the 
Fox Park Fund and $11,640 from Park SDC Fund to create the Fox Park Pavilion Fund, a new special 
revenue fund with a budget of $32,640. 

Background:   
 
The Ford Foundation leadership program selected construction of a pavilion in Fox Park as 
their community project.  The City agreed to serve as fiscal agent for the project and 
contribute $5,000 from the Fox Park Fund and $15,000 in Park SDCs.  However, after 
applying the Park SDC methodology, the maximum amount of SDCs permitted for the project 
is $11,640.  The Fox Park pavilion project also receives donations from the community and 
funds from Ford Family Foundation grant that are restricted to the project.  In the current 
budget, these funds are comingled with other General Fund revenues, making them difficult to 
account for.  Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for the Fox Park Pavilion 
project will ensure proper accounting of the financial activities associated with the project.  
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.C 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 14 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A FOX PARK PAVILION FUND  
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: The Ford Foundation Leadership program selected construction of a pavilion as a 

community project to benefit the citizens of Molalla; and  
 
WHEREAS: The Ford Foundation agreed to contribute $5,000 in grant funding toward 

construction of the pavilion in Fox Park; and 
 
WHEREAS: The City of Molalla agreed to contribute funding to the project from the Fox Park 

Fund and from Park system development charges; and 
 
WHEREAS: The Fox Park pavilion project receives donations that are restricted to pavilion 

construction project; and 
 
WHEREAS: The City of Molalla agreed to serve as fiscal agent for the Fox Park pavilion 

construction project; and 
 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, donations and other revenues for the Fox Park 

pavilion project are  comingled with other General Fund revenues, making them 
difficult to account for; and 

 
WHEREAS: Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for the Fox Park pavilion project 

will help ensure proper accounting of Commission financial activity. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to establish a new special 
revenue fund to be known as the Fox Park Pavilion Fund to account for financial activity of the 
pavilion project. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-15: A Resolution Establishing a Logging Mural Fund 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Reduces $21,000 from the General Fund: General Miscellaneous revenues and 
the same amount from General Fund Materials and Services expenditures to create the Logging Mural 
Fund, a new special revenue fund with a budget of $21,000. 

Background:   
 
The City of Molalla has engaged a well renown artist to create a logging mural in Fox Park. 
The logging mural project receives donations from the community that are restricted to the 
project.  Currently, revenues for the Logging Mural project are comingled with other General 
Fund revenues, making them difficult to account for.  Creating a new special revenue fund 
specifically for the Logging Mural project will ensure proper accounting of the financial 
activities associated with the project.  
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.D 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 15 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A LOGGING MURAL FUND  
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: The City of Molalla received funding from the Clackamas County Arts Alliance 

to commission a logging mural in Fox Park; and  
 
WHEREAS: The logging mural also receives donations that are restricted to completion of the 

project; and 
 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, donations and other revenues for the logging 

mural project comingled with other General Fund revenues, making them difficult 
to account for; and 

 
WHEREAS: Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for the logging mural project 

will help ensure proper accounting of contributions and other financial activity 
associated with the project. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to establish a new special 
revenue fund to be known as the Logging Mural Fund to account for financial activity associated 
with the mural project. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-16: A Resolution Establishing a Molalla Police Department 
Special Revenue Fund 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Reduces $2,000 from the General Fund: Police Department General 
Miscellaneous revenues and the same amount from General Fund PD Materials and Services 
expenditures to create the Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund, a new special revenue 
fund with a budget of $2,000. 

Background:   
 
The Molalla Police Department funds scholarships for local students through the sale of 
surplus and unclaimed equipment and through voluntary payroll deductions.  The sale of 
surplus and unclaimed equipment funds are committed funds and should be accounted for 
separately. The voluntary payroll deductions are restricted revenues that must be accounted 
for separately.  In the current budget, these funds are comingled with other general 
miscellaneous police department revenues, making them difficult to account for. Also, a local 
business has offered to donate funds toward the City’s K-9 program.  Creating a new special 
revenue fund specifically will ensure proper accounting of the payroll deductions and 
equipment sale and allow the City to account for donations to the K-9 program.  
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.E 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 16 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A MOLALLA POLICE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUND  

 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a budget, 

making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2011-12; 
and  

 
WHEREAS: The Molalla Police Department funds scholarships for local students through the sale of 

surplus and unclaimed equipment; and 
 
WHEREAS: These are committed funds and should be accounted for separately; and 
 
WHEREAS: The Molalla Police Department also funds scholarship for local students through payroll 

dedications; and 
 
WHEREAS: Funds from payroll deductions are restricted funds and must be accounted for separately; 

and  
 
WHEREAS: A local Molalla business has offered to contribute funds toward the City’s K-9 program; 

and 
 
WHEREAS: These donated funds are restricted funds and must be accounted for separately; and 
 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, the voluntary payroll deductions and other revenue 

for the PD scholarship program and other donations are comingled with other General 
Fund revenues, making them difficult to account for; and 

 
WHEREAS: Creating a new special revenue fund specifically for the Molalla Police Department 

scholarship program and other donations will help ensure proper accounting of 
contributions and financial activity associated with expenditure of the funds. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to establish a new special revenue 
fund to be known as the Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund to account for financial 
activity associated with the Molalla Police Department scholarship program and other donations. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-17: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the 
Adult Center Fund and Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Revenues 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Identifies and appropriates $55,501 in unrecognized revenue as cost allocation to 
the general fund.   

Background:   
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending 
the fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative 
cost allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all 
operations funds.  To accommodate the cost allocation in the Adult Center Fund, revenue 
identified in the actual beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and 
appropriated for cost allocation. No beginning fund balance was budgeted in the adopted FY 
2011-12 budget.  According to the audited financial statements, the actual beginning fund 
balance in the Adult Center Fund is $65,229.75.  Appropriating $55,501 for cost allocation 
leaves $9,728.75 as unrecognized beginning fund balance.  
 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.F 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 17 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN OCCURRENCE IN THE ADULT 
CENTER FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND APPROPRIATING BEGINNING FUND 

REVENUES 
  
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 
2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, no beginning fund balance was budgeted in the 

Adult Center Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS: According to the audited financial statements for the City of Molalla for year ended 

June 30, 2011, the actual beginning fund balance for the Adult Center Fund for FY 
2011-12 is $65,229.75; and  

 
WHEREAS: ORS 294.326(4) permits the City Council to recognize and declare this difference in 

beginning fund balance in the Adult Center Fund as an unforeseen occurrence or 
condition; and  

 
WHEREAS: It is financially advantageous to the City of Molalla for the City Council to recognize 

and declare this beginning fund balance in the Adult Center Fund as an unforeseen 
occurrence or condition; and 

 
WHEREAS: It is in the City’s financial interest to recognize $55,501 of this beginning fund balance 

and appropriate that amount for cost allocation to the General Fund. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES as follows: 
 

1. To declare an unforeseen occurrence or condition in the Adult Center Fund involving an 
unexpected beginning fund balance of $65,229.75. 

2. To recognize and appropriate $55,501 of the unexpected beginning fund balance as cost 
allocation to the General Fund. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this _____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-18: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the 
Aquatic Center Fund and Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Revenues 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Identifies and appropriates $27,756 in unrecognized revenue as cost allocation to 
the general fund.   

Background:   
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending 
the fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative 
cost allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all 
operations funds.  To accommodate the cost allocation in the Aquatic Center Fund, revenue 
identified in the actual beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and 
appropriated for cost allocation. $45,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the 
adopted FY 2011-12 budget.  According to the audited financial statements, the actual 
beginning fund balance in the Aquatic Center Fund is $117,756.91. On December 21, 2011, 
Council adopted Resolution 2011-17 recognizing and appropriating $45,000 for a pool heater 
repair, leaving $27,757 unrecognized and unappropriated.   
 
 
 ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.G 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 18 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN OCCURRENCE IN THE AQUATIC 
CENTER FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND APPROPRIATING BEGINNING FUND 

REVENUES 
  
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a budget, 

making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2011-12; 
and  

 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, $45,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the 

Aquatic Center Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS: According to the audited financial statements for the City of Molalla for year ended June 30, 

2011, the actual beginning fund balance for the Aquatic Center Fund for FY 2011-12 is 
$117,756.91; and  

 
WHEREAS: ORS 294.326(4) permits the City Council to recognize and declare this difference in 

beginning fund balance in the Aquatic Center Fund as an unforeseen occurrence or 
condition; and  

 
WHEREAS: On December 21, 2011 the City Council adopted Resolution 2011-17 recognizing and 

appropriating $45,000 of the actual beginning fund balance for pool heater replacement, 
leaving $27,757 yet unrecognized and unappropriated; and  

 
WHEREAS: It is financially advantageous to the City of Molalla for the City Council to recognize and 

declare this beginning fund balance in the Aquatic Center Fund as an unforeseen occurrence 
or condition; and 

 
WHEREAS: It is in the City’s financial interest to recognize $27,756 of this beginning fund balance and 

appropriate that amount for cost allocation to the General Fund. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES as follows: 
 

1. To declare an unforeseen occurrence or condition in the Aquatic Center Fund involving an 
unexpected beginning fund balance of $27,757. 

2. To recognize and appropriate $27,756 of the unexpected beginning fund balance as cost allocation to 
the General Fund. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this _____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-19: A Resolution Declaring an Unforeseen Occurrence in the 
Library Fund and Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Revenues 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Identifies and appropriates $70,000 in unrecognized revenue as cost allocation to 
the general fund.   

Background:   
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit.  To prevent ending 
the fiscal year with a deficit in the General Fund, the City will implement an administrative 
cost allocation process by which costs for administrative services are allocated to all 
operations funds.  To accommodate the cost allocation in the Library Fund, revenue identified 
in the actual beginning fund balance but not budgeted will be recognized and appropriated for 
cost allocation. $200,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the adopted FY 2011-12 
budget.  According to the audited financial statements, the actual beginning fund balance in 
the Library Fund is $576,435.  Recognizing and reallocating $70,000 to cost allocation leaves 
$506,435 in unrecognized beginning fund, $306,435 greater than what was budgeted. 
 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.H 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 19 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING AN UNFORESEEN OCCURRENCE IN THE LIBRARY 
FUND AND RECOGNIZING AND APPROPRIATING BEGINNING FUND REVENUES 

  
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a budget, 

making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for fiscal year 2011-12; 
and  

 
WHEREAS: In the adopted FY 2011-12 budget, $200,000 was budgeted as beginning fund balance in the 

Library Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS: According to the audited financial statements for the City of Molalla for year ended June 30, 

2011, the actual beginning fund balance for the Library Fund for FY 2011-12 is $576,435, a 
difference of $376,435; and  

 
WHEREAS: ORS 294.326(4) permits the City Council to recognize and declare this difference in 

beginning fund balance in the Library Fund as an unforeseen occurrence or condition; and  
 
WHEREAS: It is financially advantageous to the City of Molalla for the City Council to recognize and 

declare this actual beginning fund balance in the Library Fund as an unforeseen occurrence 
or condition; and 

 
WHEREAS: It is in the City’s financial interest to recognize $70,000 of the actual beginning fund balance 

as additional budgeted beginning fund and appropriate that amount for cost allocation to the 
General Fund. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES as follows: 
 

1. To declare an unforeseen occurrence or condition in the Library Fund involving an unexpectedly 
large beginning fund balance $376,435 greater than budgeted. 

2. To recognize and appropriate $70,000 of the unexpectedly large beginning fund balance as cost 
allocation to the General Fund. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this _____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-20: A Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget and Making 
Supplemental Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2011-12 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   The impact to the budget is significant and detailed in the Supplemental Budget 

Background:   
 
The budget for fiscal year 2011-12 was adopted by the Molalla City Council on June 8, 2011.  
Since that time, adjustments have been identified as being necessary to ensure adequate 
appropriations are in place and to prevent ending the year with a deficit. 
 
A supplemental budget is required to recognize additional revenues, increase appropriations, 
create new funds, reallocate appropriations, and appropriate from contingency.  A public 
hearing to receiving comments is required when the supplemental budget will adjust a fund by 
10 percent or more of the expenditures of that fund.  Notice of the public hearing inviting 
citizen comments was published in the Pioneer on March 28, 2012.   
 
A public hearing was held on April 4, 2011.  Council received public comments and Council 
recommended staff proceed with resolutions to adopt the Recommended Supplemental 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2011-12. 
 
 
 ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.I 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 20 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND MAKING 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 

  
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: The FY 2011-12 budget adopted by Resolution 2011-08 contained a negative 

beginning fund balance, which is not permitted by state statute; and  
 
WHEREAS: Revenues in the General Fund were grossly overestimated in the adopted FY 

2011-12 budget; and  
 
WHEREAS: Expenditures identified in the General Fund in the adopted FY 2011-12 budget 

were grossly underestimated in comparison to actual expenses; and  
 
WHEREAS: As a result of expenditures being underestimated, several appropriations in the 

General Fund for FY 2011-12 are inadequate to cover actual city expenses; and 
 
WHEREAS: The supplemental budget requires a public hearing before City Council because it 

will adjust funds by 10 percent or more of expenditures. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: to adopt the FY 2011-12 
supplemental budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A and authorizes the appropriations, attached 
hereto as Exhibit B. 
 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



EXHIBIT A 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended 

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET 
Fiscal Year 2011-12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Molalla 
 

Public Hearing by the Molalla City Council on April 4, 2012 
Resolution 2012-20 – Adopted April 11, 2012



EXHIBIT A 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Table of Contents 
Supplemental Budget Overview ............................................................................................................ 4 

Recognize New Revenue ...................................................................................................................... 4 

1. Recognize Revenue from Weed and Seed Grant ....................................................................... 4 

2. Recognize Revenue from ODOT TSP Grant ............................................................................... 4 

3. Recognize Revenue from PGE Franchise ................................................................................... 4 

Create New Funds ............................................................................................................................... 5 

1. Create Molalla Arts Commission Fund ...................................................................................... 5 

2. Create Fox Park Pavilion Fund .................................................................................................. 5 

3. Create Logging Mural Fund ...................................................................................................... 6 

4. Create Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund ......................................................... 7 

Transfer  Contingency .......................................................................................................................... 7 

1. Transfer Contingency in General Fund ...................................................................................... 7 

2. Transfer Contingency in Aquatic Center Fund ........................................................................... 8 

3. Transfer Contingency in Storm Water Fund .............................................................................. 8 

Intra-fund Transfers between Appropriations.................................................................................. 8 

1. Transfer of Appropriations within the General Fund ............................................................ 8 

2. Transfer of Appropriations within the Street Fund.................................................................... 8 

Cost Allocation Plan ............................................................................................................................. 9 

1. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Adult Center Fund .............................................................. 9 

2. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Aquatic Center Fund .......................................................... 9 

3. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Library Fund ..................................................................... 10 

4. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Street Fund ...................................................................... 10 

5. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Sewer Fund ...................................................................... 10 

6. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Water Fund ...................................................................... 11 

7. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Storm Water Fund............................................................ 11 

Fund Summary Spreadsheets ................................................................................................................ 12 

General Fund ..................................................................................................................................... 12 

Adult Center ...................................................................................................................................... 19 

Aquatic Center................................................................................................................................... 21 



EXHIBIT A 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Library Fund ...................................................................................................................................... 23 

Street Fund ........................................................................................................................................ 25 

Sewer Fund ....................................................................................................................................... 27 

Water Fund ....................................................................................................................................... 29 

Storm Water Fund ............................................................................................................................. 31 

Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund ............................................................................. 33 

Logging Mural Fund ........................................................................................................................... 34 

Fox Park Pavilion Fund ....................................................................................................................... 35 

Molalla Arts Commission Fund........................................................................................................... 36 

Park SDC Fund ................................................................................................................................... 37 

Sally Fox Park Fund ............................................................................................................................ 38 

Supplemental Budget Summary of Appropriations ................................................................................ 39 

OPERATING FUNDS ............................................................................................................................ 39 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS .................................................................................................................. 40 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Supplemental Budget Overview 
The following is an explanation of the amounts and justifications for the recommended changes in 
appropriations for the FY 2011-12 Adopted Budget, which requires authorization of the City 
Council.  The supplemental budget overview is organized by category, budget adjustment and fund, 
showing related impacts on other funds. 
 
 

Recognize New Revenue 

1. Recognize Revenue from Weed and Seed Grant 
 
The Weed and Seed program has $214,163 in grant revenues that were not recognized in the FY 
2011-12 Adopted Budget.  Expenditures for the Weed and Seed program also were not recognized 
in the budget.  This adjustment will enable the Weed and Seed program to spend grant funds on 
program expenses. 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Administrative Pass-Thru: Weed and Seed $214,163 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Weed and Seed Grant $214,163 

2. Recognize Revenue from ODOT TSP Grant 
 

The Molalla Police Department received a $10,900 grant from the Oregon Department of 
Transportation (ODOT) Transportation Safety Program (TSP).  These funds are dedicated for 
purchase of radar equipment for police cars.  This is an unexpected grant and was not included in 
the adopted FY 2011-12 budget.  To expend the grant funds, an ODOT grant revenue line-item will 
be created in Police Department Pass-Thru resources and Police Capital Outlay for police 
equipment will be increased. 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Police Department Pass-Thru: ODOT Grant $10,900 

Requirements  
Police Capital Outlay: Police Equipment $10,900 

3. Recognize Revenue from PGE Franchise 
 
Instead of allocating the majority of the PGE franchise funds to the General Fund, the majority of 
revenue received from the PGE franchise will be allocated to the Street Fund.  The PGE Franchise 
Fee revenue line item will be increased from $87,500 budgeted in the FY 2011-12 adopted budget 
to $140,000, an increase of $52,500.  This revenue will be used to fund a cost allocation transfer to 
the General Fund (see Cost Allocation Plan, page 9) and be allocated, as shown below, to prevent 
over-expending the Personnel Services appropriation in the Street Fund. 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

STREET FUND 
Resources  

PGE Franchise Fee $52,500 
Requirements  

Transfer Out: Cost Allocation to General Fund $39,582 
Personnel Services: PERS $2,473 
Personnel Services: SAIF $3,565 
Personnel Services: Insurance $6,880 

 

Create New Funds 

1. Create Molalla Arts Commission Fund 
 

To ensure proper accounting of donations and other restricted revenue dedicated to the Molalla 
Arts Commission, $23,344 identified as Molalla Arts Commission revenues and expenditures will be 
removed from the General Fund budget and a separate Molalla Arts Commission special revenue 
fund will be created.   
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Administrative Pass-Thru: Molalla Arts Commission ($23,344) 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Molalla Arts Commission ($23,344) 

 
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION FUND (new) 

Resources  
MAC Donations & Fundraisers $18,344 
Seed Funding $5,000 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance $13,344 
Materials & Services: Professional Service $5,000 
Materials & Services: Reimbursements $5,000 

2. Create Fox Park Pavilion Fund 
 

To ensure proper accounting of donations and other restricted revenue dedicated to the Fox Park 
pavilion project, $11,000 identified as Fox Park pavilion project revenues and expenditures will be 
removed from the General Fund budget and used to create a separate Fox Park Pavilion special 
revenue fund.   
 
Also, the City committed $5,000 in revenue from the Fox Park Fund and $11,640 in Park SDC Fund 
revenue to the project.  This will require a transfer of revenue from the Fox Park Fund and Park 
SDC Fund to the newly created Fox Park Pavilion Fund.   
 
$5,000 in grant funding from the Ford Foundation for the Fox Park pavilion project was never 
recognized.  The new Fox Park Pavilion Fund shows the grant revenue committed from the 
Foundation. 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

The Fox Park pavilion project was added to the City’s Park SDC Capital Improvement Project list on 
February 22, 2012 by adoption of Resolution 2012-09.  Total costs for the project are $40,150, of 
which $7,510 will be through in-kind labor donations.  The pavilion project was determined not to 
be eligible for 100% SDC funding.  That portion of the project eligible for SDC funding was 
determined using the adopted methodology for Park SDCs (29% of project expenses).  $40,150 x 
29% = $11,644.  
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Administration Charges For Service: General Miscellaneous ($11,000) 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance ($11,000) 

 
FOX PARK FUND 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Park Improvements ($5,000) 
Transfers Out: To Fox Park Pavilion Fund $5,000 

 
PARK SDC FUND 

Requirements   
Park SDC Reserve ($11,640) 
Transfers Out: To Fox Park Pavilion Fund $11,640 

 
FOX PARK PAVILION FUND (new) 

Resources  
Transfers In: From Fox Park Fund $5,000 
Transfers In: From Park SDC Fund $11,640 
Pavilion Donations/Fundraisers $11,000 
Ford Foundation Grant $5,000 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance $31,140 
Materials & Services: Professional Service $1,500 

3. Create Logging Mural Fund 
 
To ensure proper accounting of donations and other restricted revenue dedicated to the Logging 
Mural project, $21,000 identified as Logging Mural project revenues and expenditures will be 
removed from the General Fund budget and used to create a separate Logging Mural special 
revenue fund.   
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Administration Charges For Service: General Miscellaneous ($21,000) 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance ($21,000) 

 
LOGGING MURAL FUND (new) 

Resources  
Logging Mural Donations/Fundraisers $21,000 

Requirements  



EXHIBIT A 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance $5,000 
Materials & Services: Professional Service $15,000 
Materials & Services: Printing & Publication $1,000 

4. Create Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund 
 
The Molalla Police Department funds scholarships for local students through the sale of surplus and 
unclaimed equipment and through voluntary payroll deductions.  In the current budget, these funds 
are comingled with other general miscellaneous police department revenues.  Likewise, 
expenditures are drawn from police department operations and maintenance.  These are restricted 
funds and need to be accounted for separately.   To ensure proper accounting of these funds, the 
City is creating a Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund.  $2,000 in revenues and 
expenditures will be removed from the General Fund budget and used to create a separate Molalla 
Police Department Special Revenue Fund.  This new fund also will be used to account for donations 
to the PD’s K-9 program. 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Police Dept Charges for Services: PD General Miscellaneous ($2,000) 

Requirements  
PD Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance ($2,000) 

 
MOLALLA POLICE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (new) 

Resources  
PD Payroll Deductions $1,500 
Surplus & Unclaimed Equipment Sales $500 
Donations $0 

Requirements  
Materials & Services: Scholarships $2,000 
Materials & Services: K-9 Program $0 

 

Transfer  Contingency 

1. Transfer Contingency in General Fund 
 
To prevent over-expending appropriations in the General Fund, $113,340 in funding from 
Contingency & Reserves will be reallocated as follows, leaving $536 remaining in Contingency & 
Reserves: 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Requirements  
Contingency & Reserves ($113,340) 
Personnel Services: Insurance $28,000 
Planning Personnel: Planner $44,840 
Police Capital Outlay: Emergency Vehicles $6,500 
Planning Materials & Services: Clackamas CO Contract Payoff $34,000 



EXHIBIT A 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

2. Transfer Contingency in Aquatic Center Fund 
 
To create resources necessary for a cost allocation transfer to the General Fund (see Cost Allocation 
Plan, pages 9-10), funding from Contingency will be reallocated to a new object class Transfer Out: 
Cost Allocation to General Fund.  $3,735 will remain in Contingency. 
 
AQUATIC CENTER FUND 

Requirements  
Aquatic Center Contingency: Operating Contingency ($8,765) 
Transfer Out: Cost Allocation to General Fund $8,765 

3. Transfer Contingency in Storm Water Fund 
 
To prevent over-expending appropriations in the Storm Water Fund and provide resources 
necessary for a cost allocation transfer to the General Fund, $18,194 in funding from Storm Water 
Contingency will be reallocated as follows, leaving $10,074 remaining in Contingency: 
 
STORM WATER 

Requirements  
Storm Water Contingency: Contingency ($18,194) 
Storm Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance $5,000 
Storm Water Transfers: Cost Allocation to General Fund $13,194 

 

Intra-fund Transfers between Appropriations 

1. Transfer of Appropriations within the General Fund 
 
To prevent over-expending appropriations in the General Fund, the following transfers between 
appropriations will be made: 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Requirements  
City Hall Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements ($20,000) 
City Hall Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements ($10,000) 
Planning Materials & Services: Professional Services $30,000 

 
GENERAL FUND 

Requirements  
Municipal Court Personnel: Insurance ($2,500) 
Municipal Court Personnel: Assistant Court Clerk ($8,000) 
Municipal Court Personnel: Overtime ($2,000) 
Planning Materials & Services: Professional Services $12,500 

2. Transfer of Appropriations within the Street Fund 
 
To prevent over-expending appropriations in the Street Fund, the following transfers between 
appropriations will be made: 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

9 | P a g e  
 

STREET FUND 
Requirements  

Capital Outlay: Street Capital Improvements ($20,000) 
Street Personnel Services: Insurance $8,592 
Street Personnel Services: Crew $4,360 
Street Personnel Services: Overtime $7,048 

 

Cost Allocation Plan 
 
Oregon state budget law does not permit funds to end the fiscal year with a deficit.  The current 
adopted budget includes a $278,228 negative beginning fund balance in the General Fund.  To 
correct for the budgeted negative beginning fund balance in the General Fund, the City will decrease 
the amount budgeted for current year property tax revenue by $339,693 and implement a cost 
allocation plan to allocate administrative costs to other funds.  This will result in transfers in from 
other funds as described below.   
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources  
Property Taxes: Property Tax Current ($339,693) 
Transfers In: From Adult Center Fund $55,601 
Transfers In: From Library Fund $70,000 
Transfers In: From Aquatic Center Fund $65,971 
Transfers In: From Streets Fund $39,582 
Transfers In: From Water Utility Fund $57,568 
Transfers In: From Sewer Utility Fund $37,777 
Transfers In: From Storm Water Fund $13,194 

1. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Adult Center Fund 
 
To generate the resources necessary for cost allocation from the Adult Center Fund, the City will 
recognize and appropriate additional beginning fund balance.  No beginning fund balance was 
budgeted in the Adult Center Fund in the FY 2011-12 adopted budget.  Actual beginning fund 
balance is $65,229.75.  Of this amount, $55,601 will be recognized as a beginning fund balance for 
the adult center.  A transfer out object class will be added to the Adult Center Fund budgeted 
expenditures, with a line item for cost allocation to the General Fund. 
 
ADULT CENTER FUND 

Resources  
Beginning Fund Balance $55,601 

Requirements  
Transfers Out: Cost Allocation (to General Fund) $55,601 

2. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Aquatic Center Fund 
 
In addition to accessing $8,765 in operating contingency (see Transfer Contingency in Aquatic 
Center, page 8), the City will recognize and appropriate additional beginning fund balance in the 
Aquatic Center Fund to generate the resources necessary for cost allocation.  In the FY 2011-12 
adopted budget, only $45,000 was budgeted for begging fund balance.  Actual beginning fund 



EXHIBIT A 
 

10 | P a g e  
 

balance for the Aquatic Center Fund is $117,756.91.  On December 21, 2011 the City Council 
adopted Resolution 2011-17 recognizing and appropriating $45,000 of the actual beginning fund 
balance for a pool heater repair, leaving $27,757 yet unappropriated.  To fund the cost allocation, 
the City will recognize and appropriate $27,756.  The Materials and Services appropriation also will 
be reduced by $29,450. 
 
AQUATIC CENTER FUND 

Resources  
Beginning Fund Balance $27,756 

Requirements  
Transfers Out: Cost Allocation (to General Fund) $57,206 
Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Power ($17,200) 
Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Natural Gas ($5,000) 
Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Insurance/Liability/Gen ($2,250) 
Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Office Supplies ($1,000) 
Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Chlorine & Chemicals ($4,000) 

3. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Library Fund 
 
To generate the resources necessary for cost allocation from the Library Fund, the City will 
recognize and appropriate additional beginning fund balance.  The beginning fund balance for the 
Library Fund was budgeted for $200,000.  Actual beginning fund balance in the fund is $576,435.  
Of this amount, $70,000 will be recognized as additional beginning fund balance and appropriated 
for cost allocation.  A transfer out object class will be added to the Library Fund, with a line item for 
cost allocation to the General Fund. 
 
LIBRARY FUND 

Resources  
Beginning Fund Balance $70,000 

Requirements  
Transfers Out: Cost Allocation (to General Fund) $70,000 

4. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Street Fund 
 
The cost allocation calculation for the Street Fund is explained under the Recognize Revenue from 
PGE Franchise section on pages 4 - 5.  

5. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Sewer Fund 
 
To generate the resources necessary for cost allocation from the Sewer Fund, the City will decrease 
the Sewer Capital Outlay appropriation by $37,777.  A transfer out to cost allocation line item 
within Sewer Transfers will be added. 
 
SEWER FUND 

Requirements  
Sewer Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements ($37,777) 
Transfers Out: Cost Allocation (to General Fund) $37,777 
 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

11 | P a g e  
 

6. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Water Fund 
 
To generate the resources necessary for cost allocation from the Water Fund, the City will decrease 
the Water Capital Outlay appropriation by $57,568.  A transfer out to cost allocation line item 
within Water Transfers will be added. 
 
WATER FUND 

Requirements  
Water Capital Improvements: Capital Improvements ($57,568) 
Transfers Out: Cost Allocation (to General Fund) $57,568 

7. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Storm Water Fund 
 
The cost allocation calculation for the Storm Water Fund is explained under the Transfer 
Contingency in Storm Water Fund section on page 8.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

12 | P a g e  
 

Fund Summary Spreadsheets 

General Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)   
GENERAL FUND         

      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         

PROPERTY TAXES 
    

 
PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT 

 
 $  2,478,404.00   $      (339,693.00)  $       2,138,711.00  

 
PROPERTY TAXES PRIOR YEAR 

 
 $    132,134.00   $                    -     $         132,134.00  

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 

 
 $  2,610,538.00   $      (339,693.00)  $       2,270,845.00  

      FRANCHISE FEES 
    

 
NW NATURAL GAS 

 
 $      57,000.00   $                    -     $           57,000.00  

 
TELEPHONE 

 
 $      23,000.00   $                    -     $           23,000.00  

 
TELEVISION 

 
 $      25,000.00   $                    -     $           25,000.00  

 
SEWER  

 
 $      75,000.00   $                    -     $           75,000.00  

 
WATER 

 
 $      66,000.00   $                    -     $           66,000.00  

 
STORM WATER 

 
 $        4,600.00   $                    -     $             4,600.00  

 
PGE 

 
 $      95,000.00   $                    -     $           95,000.00  

 
TOTAL FRANCHISE FEES 

 
 $    345,600.00   $                    -     $         345,600.00  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
    

 
LIQUOR TAX 

 
 $      93,132.00   $                    -     $           93,132.00  

 
CIGARETTE TAX 

 
 $      11,310.00   $                    -     $           11,310.00  

 
STATE REVENUE SHARING 

 
 $      55,000.00   $                    -     $           55,000.00  

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TRANSER 

 
 $      11,000.00   $                    -     $           11,000.00  

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

 
 $    170,442.00   $                    -     $         170,442.00  

ADMINISTRATIVE PASS THRU  
    

 
WEED & SEED 

 
 $                 -     $       214,163.00   $         214,163.00  

 
ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 
 $      45,072.00   $                    -     $           45,072.00  

 
COFFEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 

 
 $        1,200.00   $                    -     $             1,200.00  

 
PARK RENTAL 

 
 $           250.00   $                    -     $                250.00  

 
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION 

 
 $      23,344.00   $        (23,344.00)  $                      -    

 
COMMUNITIES THAT CARE 

 
 $      13,000.00   $                    -     $           13,000.00  

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE PASS THRU 

 
 $      82,866.00   $       190,819.00   $         273,685.00  

ADMINISTRATION CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
  

 
BUSINESS, AMUSEMENT, LIQUOR LICENSES  $      25,000.00   $                    -     $           25,000.00  

 
LEINS 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
INTEREST 

 
 $           500.00   $                    -     $                500.00  

 
Interest DARE 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    



EXHIBIT B 
 

13 | P a g e  
 

 
Interest EVF 

 
 $            25.00   $                    -     $                 25.00  

 
Interest Cap Imp Fund 

 
 $            28.00   $                    -     $                 28.00  

 
Interest Drug Investigation 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
PARK IN LIEU 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
GENERAL MISCELLANOUS 

 
 $    140,000.00   $        (32,000.00)  $         108,000.00  

 
TOTAL ADMIN CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

 
 $    195,553.00   $        (32,000.00)  $         163,553.00  

POLICE DEPARTMENT PASS THRU 
    

 
COPFAST GRANT 

 
 $      25,000.00   $                    -     $           25,000.00  

 
ODOT GRANT 

 
 $                 -     $         10,900.00   $           10,900.00  

 
WEED & SEED PD OT GRANT 

 
 $      20,000.00   $                    -     $           20,000.00  

 
WEED & SEED DIVERSION GRANT 

 
 $      13,000.00   $                    -     $           13,000.00  

 
WEYERHAUSER OT GRANT 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
911 PHONE TAX 

 
 $      38,454.00   $                    -     $           38,454.00  

 
YOUTH FUND DONATIONS 

 
 $           250.00   $                    -     $                250.00  

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPT PASS THRU 

 
 $    101,704.00   $         10,900.00   $         112,604.00  

POLICE DEPARTMENT CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
  

 
ALARM PERMITS 

 
 $        1,600.00   $                    -     $             1,600.00  

 
FINGERPRINTS 

 
 $        1,700.00   $                    -     $             1,700.00  

 
TOW FEES 

 
 $        4,500.00   $                    -     $             4,500.00  

 
PD GENERAL MISC 

 
 $      15,000.00   $          (2,000.00)  $           13,000.00  

 
SCHOOL OFFICER REIMBURSE 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
TOTAL POLICE DEPT CHARGES FOR SERV 

 
 $      24,300.00   $          (2,000.00)  $           22,300.00  

COURT CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
    

 
FINES & BAILS 

 
 $    275,000.00   $                    -     $         275,000.00  

 
EVF Court Assessments 

 
 $        5,500.00   $                    -     $             5,500.00  

 
TOTAL COURT CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

 
 $    280,500.00   $                    -     $         280,500.00  

PLANNING CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
    

 
PLANNING MISCELLANEOUS 

 
 $      42,000.00   $                    -     $           42,000.00  

 
PLANNING FEES 

 
 $      35,000.00   $                    -     $           35,000.00  

 
DEVELOPMENTAL PERMITS 

 
 $      12,000.00   $                    -     $           12,000.00  

 
BUILDING PERMITS 

 
 $      75,000.00   $                    -     $           75,000.00  

 
ELECTRICAL PERMITS 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
ENGINEERING REVIEW 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
SCHOOL EXCISE TAX 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TOTAL PLANNING CHARGES FOR SERV 

 
 $    179,000.00   $                    -     $         179,000.00  

TRANSFERS INTO GENERAL FUND 
    

 
TRANS FROM SEWER 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
TRANS FROM WATER 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS INTO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $      30,000.00   $                    -     $           30,000.00  

ADMINISTRATIVE COST ALLOCATION 
    

 
TRANS FROM ADULT CENTER 

 
 $                 -     $         55,601.00   $           55,601.00  

 
TRANS FROM LIBRARY 

 
 $                 -     $         70,000.00   $           70,000.00  

 
TRANS FROM AQUATIC CENTER 

 
 $                 -     $         65,971.00   $           65,971.00  

 
TRANS FROM STREETS 

 
 $                 -     $         39,582.00   $           39,582.00  

 
TRANS FROM WATER 

 
 $                 -     $         57,568.00   $           57,568.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

14 | P a g e  
 

 
TRANS FROM WWTP 

 
 $                 -     $         37,777.00   $           37,777.00  

 
TRANS FROM STORM 

 
 $                 -     $         13,194.00   $           13,194.00  

 
TOTAL ADMIN COST ALLOCATION 

 
 $                 -     $       339,693.00   $         339,693.00  

        TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES    $  4,020,503.00   $       167,719.00   $       4,188,222.00  

      
  EXPENDITURES   ORIGINAL BUDGET CHANGES REVISED BUDGET 

PERSONNEL SERVICES 
    

 
PERS 

 
33,726.00 

 
33,726.00 

 
SAIF 

 
483.00 

 
483.00 

 
FICA 

 
19,984.00 

 
19,984.00 

 
INSURANCE 

 
38,500.00 28,000.00 66,500.00 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
75,414.00 

 
75,414.00 

 
ASSISTANT TO CITY RECORDER 

 
44,767.00 

 
44,767.00 

 
OVERTIME 

 
3,000.00 

 
3,000.00 

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
65,052.00 

 
65,052.00 

 
ASST TO CITY MANAGER 

 
0.00 

 
0.00 

 
CITY RECORDER  

 
59,809.00 

 
59,809.00 

 
ASSISTANT FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
27,060.00 

 
27,060.00 

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
367,795.00 28,000.00 395,795.00 

      MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $      22,000.00   $                    -     $           22,000.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $    140,000.00   $        (32,000.00)  $         108,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                    -     $             6,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $        9,000.00   $                    -     $             9,000.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        3,000.00   $                    -     $             3,000.00  

 
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $      25,000.00   $                    -     $           25,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 

 
 $        5,200.00   $                    -     $             5,200.00  

 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
 $           500.00   $                    -     $                500.00  

 
CUSTODIAN 

 
 $      11,000.00   $                    -     $           11,000.00  

 
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 

 
 $        2,400.00   $                    -     $             2,400.00  

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                    -     $             6,000.00  

 
FIDELITY BONDS 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 
 $      30,000.00   $                    -     $           30,000.00  

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
AUDITS & BUDGET 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
MEETINGS BROADCAST 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
COUNCIL MEETINGS 

 
 $        8,700.00   $                    -     $             8,700.00  

 
AWARDS & RECOGNITION 

 
 $           250.00   $                    -     $                250.00  

 
COFFEE & COFFEE SUPPLIES 

 
 $        1,600.00   $                    -     $             1,600.00  

 
SPWF LOAN 

 
 $        5,520.00   $                    -     $             5,520.00  

 
CHARITABLE COMMUNITY DONATION 

 
 $        1,000.00   $                    -     $             1,000.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

15 | P a g e  
 

 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE GRANT 

 
 $      10,160.00   $                    -     $           10,160.00  

 
CTC GRANT 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
WEED & SEED GRANT 

 
 $                 -     $       214,163.00   $         214,163.00  

 
ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 
 $      35,729.00   $                    -     $           35,729.00  

 
WATER/SEWER DEPOSIT REFUNDS 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
PARK IN LIEU 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
COMMUNITIES THAT CARE 

 
 $      13,000.00   $                    -     $           13,000.00  

 
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION 

 
 $      23,344.00   $        (23,344.00)  $                      -    

 
FLOWER BASKET 

 
 $        2,500.00   $                    -     $             2,500.00  

 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DISASTER LN  $           972.00   $                    -     $                972.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 

 
 $    429,375.00   $       158,819.00   $         588,194.00  

CITY HALL CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $      25,000.00   $        (20,000.00)  $             5,000.00  

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $      11,028.00   $        (10,000.00)  $             1,028.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $      36,028.00   $        (30,000.00)  $             6,028.00  

GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS 
    

 
TO SENIOR CENTER 

 
 $    195,252.00   $                    -     $         195,252.00  

 
TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
STATE REV TO ADULT CENTER 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
STATE REV TO STREET 

 
 $      27,000.00   $                    -     $           27,000.00  

 
STATE REV TO GF 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TO STREET IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TO WATER CAP 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TO LIBRARY 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TO AQUATIC CENTER 

 
 $    139,000.00   $                    -     $         139,000.00  

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
 $    361,252.00   $                    -     $         361,252.00  

CONTINGENCY & RESERVE 
    

 
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 

 
 $    113,876.00   $      (113,340.00)  $                536.00  

 
RESERVE 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
 $    113,876.00   $      (113,340.00)  $                536.00  

POLICE PERSONNEL SERVICES 
    

 
PERS 

 
 $    135,602.00   $                    -     $         135,602.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $      35,830.00   $                    -     $           35,830.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $      89,815.00   $                    -     $           89,815.00  

 
INSURANCE 

 
 $    245,025.00   $                    -     $         245,025.00  

 
POLICE CHIEF 

 
 $      75,000.00   $                    -     $           75,000.00  

 
SERGEANTS 

 
 $    217,767.00   $                    -     $         217,767.00  

 
PATROL OFFICERS 

 
 $    491,802.00   $                    -     $         491,802.00  

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 

 
 $      48,847.00   $                    -     $           48,847.00  

 
POLICE CLERK 

 
 $      40,327.00   $                    -     $           40,327.00  

 
INCENTIVES 

 
 $      19,989.00   $                    -     $           19,989.00  

 
HOLIDAY BUY OUT 

 
 $      37,989.00   $                    -     $           37,989.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $    100,000.00   $                    -     $         100,000.00  

 
WEED & SEED OVERTIME 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
BUCKEROO OVERTIME 

 
 $        4,000.00   $                    -     $             4,000.00  

 
CONTRACT OVERTIME 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

16 | P a g e  
 

 
PROPERTY OFFICER 

 
 $      50,828.00   $                    -     $           50,828.00  

 
GRANT OVERTIME 

 
 $        9,000.00   $                    -     $             9,000.00  

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
 $  1,606,821.00   $                    -     $       1,606,821.00  

      MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $        3,600.00   $                    -     $             3,600.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $      12,000.00   $                    -     $           12,000.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      32,000.00   $          (2,000.00)  $           30,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 

 
 $      16,000.00   $                    -     $           16,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $        1,200.00   $                    -     $             1,200.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        2,100.00   $                    -     $             2,100.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 

 
 $      18,000.00   $                    -     $           18,000.00  

 
VEHICLE FUEL 

 
 $      55,000.00   $                    -     $           55,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $      40,000.00   $                    -     $           40,000.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 

 
 $      14,000.00   $                    -     $           14,000.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $           100.00   $                    -     $                100.00  

 
JANITOR 

 
 $        8,500.00   $                    -     $             8,500.00  

 
JANITOR SUPPLIES 

 
 $        7,500.00   $                    -     $             7,500.00  

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                    -     $             2,000.00  

 
RADIO REPAIR 

 
 $        8,000.00   $                    -     $             8,000.00  

 
CENTRAL DISPATCH 

 
 $      35,380.00   $                    -     $           35,380.00  

 
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                    -     $             5,000.00  

 
OFFICE MACHINES & MAINT 

 
 $        8,200.00   $                    -     $             8,200.00  

 
K-9 UNITS 

 
 $        4,000.00   $                    -     $             4,000.00  

 
FIREARMS TRAINING 

 
 $        7,500.00   $                    -     $             7,500.00  

 
DIVERSION GRANT 

 
 $      13,000.00   $                    -     $           13,000.00  

 
DRUG INVESTIGATION 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
911 EMERGENCY 

 
 $      38,454.00   $                    -     $           38,454.00  

 
DARE 

 
 $           250.00   $                    -     $                250.00  

 
COMPUTER REPAIR & UPGRADE 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                    -     $           15,000.00  

 
SUPPLIES 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TACTICAL TEAM EQUIPMENT 

 
 $           500.00   $                    -     $                500.00  

 
CRIME SCENE INV SUPPLIES 

 
 $        2,500.00   $                    -     $             2,500.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 

 
 $    371,284.00   $          (2,000.00)  $         369,284.00  

POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
POLICE EQUIPMENT 

 
 $      50,000.00   $         10,900.00   $           60,900.00  

 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES 

 
 $      14,325.00   $           6,500.00   $           20,825.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $      64,325.00   $         17,400.00   $           81,725.00  

MUNICIPAL COURT PERSONNEL 
    

 
PERS 

 
 $        9,871.00   $                    -     $             9,871.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $           365.00   $                    -     $                365.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $        5,849.00   $                    -     $             5,849.00  

 
INSURANCE 

 
 $      24,502.00   $          (2,500.00)  $           22,002.00  

 
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 $      43,056.00   $                    -     $           43,056.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

17 | P a g e  
 

 
ASSISTANT COURT CLERK 

 
 $      27,060.00   $          (8,000.00)  $           19,060.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $        3,000.00   $          (2,000.00)  $             1,000.00  

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
 $    113,703.00   $        (12,500.00)  $         101,203.00  

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
    

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $        7,500.00   $                    -     $             7,500.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                    -     $             2,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $           125.00   $                    -     $                125.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        1,200.00   $                    -     $             1,200.00  

 
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 

 
 $           500.00   $                    -     $                500.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                    -     $           10,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 

 
 $           500.00   $                    -     $                500.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $           100.00   $                    -     $                100.00  

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
FIDELITY INSURANCE 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
LEGAL EXPENSES 

 
 $      11,500.00   $                    -     $           11,500.00  

 
MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE 

 
 $      20,400.00   $                    -     $           20,400.00  

 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 

 
 $      14,000.00   $                    -     $           14,000.00  

 
BAIL REFUND 

 
 $        8,500.00   $                    -     $             8,500.00  

 
CLACKAMAS COUNTY 

 
 $      13,000.00   $                    -     $           13,000.00  

 
OR DEPT OF REVENUE 

 
 $      29,000.00   $                    -     $           29,000.00  

 
OJD 

 
 $        3,000.00   $                    -     $             3,000.00  

 
VICITIM RESTITUTION 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 

 
 $    124,325.00   $                    -     $         124,325.00  

PLANNING PERSONNEL  
    

 
PERS 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
SAIF 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
FICA 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
INSURANCE 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
PLANNER 

 
 $                 -     $         44,840.00   $           44,840.00  

 
PERMIT TECH 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
ASST TO PLANNER 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
BUILDING INSPECTOR 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
EXTRA HELP 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL 

 
 $                 -     $         44,840.00   $           44,840.00  

MATERIALS AND SERVICES 
    

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      82,197.00   $                    -     $           82,197.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                    -     $             2,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $           800.00   $                    -     $                800.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        3,000.00   $                    -     $             3,000.00  

 
PRINTING & PUBLICATION 

 
 $           750.00   $                    -     $                750.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $      20,000.00   $                    -     $           20,000.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - ARCARI 

 
 $                 -     $         12,500.00   $           12,500.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

18 | P a g e  
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - GLASGOW 

 
 $                 -     $         30,000.00   $           30,000.00  

 
CLACKAMAS COUNTY INSPECTION SERVICES  $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
CLACKAMAS COUNTY CONTRACT PAYOFF  $                 -     $         34,000.00   $           34,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY 

 
 $        1,800.00   $                    -     $             1,800.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $        3,300.00   $                    -     $             3,300.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $        1,500.00   $                    -     $             1,500.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                    -     $             2,000.00  

 
SCHOOL EXCISE TAX 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
HEARINGS OFFICER 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
ENGINEERING REVIEW 

 
 $        1,000.00   $                    -     $             1,000.00  

 
SUPPLIES 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 

 
 $    118,347.00   $         76,500.00   $         194,847.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
    

 
TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                 -     $                    -     $                      -    

 
WATER LOAN REPAYMENT 

 
 $      35,144.00   $                    -     $           35,144.00  

 
TOTAL PLANNING TRANSFERS 

 
 $      35,144.00   $                    -     $           35,144.00  

        TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES   3,742,275.00 167,719.00 3,909,994.00 

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES    $    278,228.00     $         278,228.00  

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   ($278,228.00)   ($278,228.00) 
            
  BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (ACTUAL)         
            

  
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND 

BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BANALCE   $0.00    $0.00  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

19 | P a g e  
 

Adult Center 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)     
ADULT CENTER         

      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

GRANTS 
 

 $     15,000.00   $                  -     $     15,000.00  

 
TITLE III - B OUTREACH 

 
 $     13,400.00   $                  -     $     13,400.00  

 
VTI MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 
VTI NONMEDICAL TRANSPORT 

 
 $     15,000.00   $                  -     $     15,000.00  

 
TRANSPORTATION GRANT 

 
 $       7,000.00   $                  -     $       7,000.00  

 
CENTER GIFTS & DONATIONS 

 
 $     10,000.00   $                  -     $     10,000.00  

 
CENTER RENTALS 

 
 $       8,000.00   $                  -     $       8,000.00  

 
MEDICAID MATCH TITLE XIX 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
FEDERAL NUTRITION ALLOCATION 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT SERVICES 

 
 $     27,000.00   $                  -     $     27,000.00  

 
WELLNESS 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
CLIENT DONATION/MEALS 

 
 $     17,000.00   $                  -     $     17,000.00  

 
FUNDRAISER 

 
 $     18,000.00   $                  -     $     18,000.00  

 
MEDICAID MEALS 

 
 $     12,000.00   $                  -     $     12,000.00  

 
DONATIONS & MEMORIALS 

 
 $       7,000.00   $                  -     $       7,000.00  

 
TRANSPORTATION DONATIONS 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 

 
 $   191,252.00   $                  -     $   191,252.00  

 
TRANSFER FROM STATE REVENUE SHARE 

 
 $       4,000.00   $                  -     $       4,000.00  

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $   351,652.00   $                  -     $   351,652.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $   351,652.00   $                  -     $   351,652.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
ADULT CENTER PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $     20,334.00   $                  -     $     20,334.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $       7,638.00   $                  -     $       7,638.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $     10,978.00   $                  -     $     10,978.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $     47,840.00   $                  -     $     47,840.00  

 
CENTER DIRECTOR 

 
 $     49,880.00   $                  -     $     49,880.00  

 
NUTRITION MANAGER 

 
 $     36,652.00   $                  -     $     36,652.00  

 
CLIENT SERVICES COORDINATOR 

 
 $     32,292.00   $                  -     $     32,292.00  

 
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 

 
 $     13,600.00   $                  -     $     13,600.00  

 
VAN DRIVERS 

 
 $     13,000.00   $                  -     $     13,000.00  

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
 $       4,748.00   $                  -     $       4,748.00  

 
EXTRA HELP 

 
 $     12,500.00   $                  -     $     12,500.00  

 
TOTAL ADULT CENTER PERSONNEL SERV 

 
 $   249,462.00   $                  -     $   249,462.00  

ADULT CENTER MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $       6,500.00   $                  -     $       6,500.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $       4,000.00   $                  -     $       4,000.00  

 
NATURAL GAS 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                  -     $       3,000.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

20 | P a g e  
 

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     11,540.00   $                  -     $     11,540.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 

 
 $       2,500.00   $                  -     $       2,500.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                  -     $       1,000.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $          400.00   $                  -     $          400.00  

 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
INSURANCE/GEN 

 
 $       5,600.00   $                  -     $       5,600.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       6,000.00   $                  -     $       6,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $       2,000.00   $                  -     $       2,000.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 
CUSTODIAN 

 
 $       8,500.00   $                  -     $       8,500.00  

 
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 

 
 $          800.00   $                  -     $          800.00  

 
MEDICAID MATCH TITLE XIX 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
VTI NONMEDICAL TRANSPORT 

 
 $       4,000.00   $                  -     $       4,000.00  

 
III F WELLNESS 

 
 $          750.00   $                  -     $          750.00  

 
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
HDM MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $       8,500.00   $                  -     $       8,500.00  

 
FOOD EXPENSES 

 
 $       8,000.00   $                  -     $       8,000.00  

 
HDM SUPPLIES 

 
 $       7,000.00   $                  -     $       7,000.00  

 
TRANSPORT CONTRACTED SER 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL ADULT CENTER MATERIALS & SERV 

 
 $     96,590.00   $                  -     $     96,590.00  

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

ADULT CENTER CONTINGENCY 
    

 
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 

 
 $       5,600.00   $                  -     $       5,600.00  

 
TOTAL ADULT CENTER CONTINGENCY 

 
 $       5,600.00   $                  -     $       5,600.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
    

 
COST ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                -     $       55,601.00   $     55,601.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

 
 $                -     $       55,601.00   $     55,601.00  

        TOTAL ADULT CENTER EXPENDITURES   351,652.00 55,601.00 407,253.00 

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES    $                -      ($55,601.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $0.00  $55,601.00  $55,601.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $65,229.75    $9,628.75  
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

21 | P a g e  
 

Aquatic Center 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

  AQUATIC CENTER         
  

        

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Transfers/ 
Resolutions 

Revised Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted Budget  

   
7/1/2011 7/1/11-4/4/12 12/21/2012 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES             

        TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL 
      

 
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL 

 
 $     139,000.00   $                  -     $     139,000.00   $                  -     $     139,000.00  

 

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM 
GENERAL 

 
 $     139,000.00   $                  -     $     139,000.00   $                  -     $     139,000.00  

PARKS & RECREATION FEE 
      

 
PARKS & RECREATION FEE 

 
 $     175,000.00   $                  -     $     175,000.00   $                  -     $     175,000.00  

 

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 
FEE 

 
 $     175,000.00   $                  -     $     175,000.00   $                  -     $     175,000.00  

RECREATION FEE 
      

 
RECREATION FEE 

 
 $     100,000.00   $                  -     $     100,000.00   $                  -     $     100,000.00  

 
TOTAL RECREATION FEE 

 
 $     100,000.00   $                  -     $     100,000.00   $                  -     $     100,000.00  

        
          TOTAL REVENUES    $     414,000.00   $                  -     $     414,000.00   $                  -     $     414,000.00  

        
  

EXPENDITURES & 
REQUIREMENTS             

AQUATIC CENTER PERSONNEL 
SERVICES 

      
 

PERS   
 

 $       10,000.00   $                  -     $       10,000.00   $                  -     $       10,000.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $         9,500.00   $                  -     $         9,500.00   $                  -     $         9,500.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $       14,750.00   $                  -     $       14,750.00   $                  -     $       14,750.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $       16,025.00   $                  -     $       16,025.00   $                  -     $       16,025.00  

 

COMMUNITIES SERVICES 
DIRECTOR 

 
 $       50,000.00   $                  -     $       50,000.00   $                  -     $       50,000.00  

 
PART TIME EMPLOYEES 

 
 $     144,300.00   $                  -     $     144,300.00   $                  -     $     144,300.00  

 
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 

 
 $     244,575.00   $                  -     $     244,575.00   $                  -     $     244,575.00  

AQUATIC CENTER MATERIALS & 
SERVICES 

      
 

POWER 
 

 $       47,200.00   $                  -     $       47,200.00   $   (17,200.00)  $       30,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $         4,000.00   $                  -     $         4,000.00   $                  -     $         4,000.00  

 
NATURAL GAS 

 
 $       46,875.00   $                  -     $       46,875.00   $     (5,000.00)  $       41,875.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       27,925.00   $                  -     $       27,925.00   $                  -     $       27,925.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $         3,050.00   $                  -     $         3,050.00   $                  -     $         3,050.00  

 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & 
REPAIR 

 
 $       15,000.00   $                  -     $       15,000.00   $                  -     $       15,000.00  

 
TRAINING 

 
 $         4,000.00   $                  -     $         4,000.00   $                  -     $         4,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $            500.00   $                  -     $            500.00   $                  -     $            500.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $            625.00   $                  -     $            625.00   $                  -     $            625.00  

 
PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS 

 
 $         6,500.00   $                  -     $         6,500.00   $                  -     $         6,500.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $            500.00   $                  -     $            500.00   $                  -     $            500.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 

 
 $       17,500.00   $                  -     $       17,500.00   $     (2,250.00)  $       15,250.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

22 | P a g e  
 

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $                   -     $                  -     $                   -     $                  -     $                   -    

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $                   -     $                  -     $                   -     $                  -     $                   -    

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $         2,000.00   $                  -     $         2,000.00   $     (1,000.00)  $         1,000.00  

 
CONCESSIONS 

 
 $         2,500.00   $                  -     $         2,500.00   $                  -     $         2,500.00  

 
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 

 
 $         8,750.00   $                  -     $         8,750.00   $     (4,000.00)  $         4,750.00  

 
MOLALLA YOUTH FOOTBALL 

 
 $                   -     $                  -     $                   -     $                  -     $                   -    

 

TOTAL MATETRIALS & 
SERVICES 

 
 $     186,925.00   $                  -     $     186,925.00   $   (29,450.00)  $     157,475.00  

AQUATIC CENTER CAPITAL 
OUTLAY 

      
 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 $       15,000.00   $      45,000.00   $       60,000.00   $                  -     $       60,000.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $       15,000.00   $      45,000.00   $       60,000.00   $                  -     $       60,000.00  

AQUATIC CENTER CONTINGENCY 
      

 
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 

 
 $       12,500.00   $                  -     $       12,500.00   $     (8,765.00)  $         3,735.00  

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY 

 
 $       12,500.00   $                  -     $       12,500.00   $     (8,765.00)  $         3,735.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
      

 

COST ALLOCATION TO 
GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                   -     $                  -     $                   -     $     65,971.00   $       65,971.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

 
 $                   -     $                  -     $                   -     $     65,971.00   $       65,971.00  

        
  

TOTAL AQUATIC CENTER 
EXPENDITURES   459,000.00 45,000.00 504,000.00 27,756.00 531,756.00 

        

  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES   ($45,000.00)   ($90,000.00) ($27,756.00) ($117,756.00) 
                

  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)             
                

  
BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND 
BALANCE   $45,000.00  $90,000.00  $90,000.00  $27,756.00  $117,756.00  

                

  
ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND 
BALANCE   $117,756.91  $27,756.91  $27,756.91  $0.91    

                

  
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING 
FUND BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

                

  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

23 | P a g e  
 

Library Fund 
 

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

LIBRARY FUND         

      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

    
 

COUNTY FUNDS 
 

 $   661,413.00   $                   -     $   661,413.00  

 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $       6,688.00   $                   -     $       6,688.00  

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

 
 $   668,101.00   $                   -     $   668,101.00  

LIBRARY PASS THROUGH 
    

 
GRANTS 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                   -     $       3,000.00  

 
TOTAL LIBRARY PASS THROUGH 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                   -     $       3,000.00  

LIBRARY CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
    

 
INTEREST 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                   -     $       1,000.00  

 
COPIER INCOME 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                   -     $       1,500.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $       2,000.00   $                   -     $       2,000.00  

 
FINES 

 
 $     20,000.00   $                   -     $     20,000.00  

 
DONATION 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                   -     $       3,000.00  

 

TOTAL LIBRARY CHARGES FOR 
SERVICES 

 
 $     27,500.00   $                   -     $     27,500.00  

LIBRARY TRANSFERS 
    

 
TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                -     $                   -     $                -    

 
TOTAL LIBRARY TRANSFERS 

 
 $                -     $                   -     $                -    

        TOTAL REVENUES    $   698,601.00   $                   -     $   698,601.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
LIBRARY PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $     44,940.00   $                   -     $     44,940.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $          875.00   $                   -     $          875.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $     25,000.00   $                   -     $     25,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $     48,950.00   $                   -     $     48,950.00  

 
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

 
 $     54,710.00   $                   -     $     54,710.00  

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 $     10,000.00   $                   -     $     10,000.00  

 
FINANCE DIRECTOR 

 
 $       2,665.00   $                   -     $       2,665.00  

 
ASST LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

 
 $     44,804.00   $                   -     $     44,804.00  

 
ASST LIBRARIAN 

 
 $     38,400.00   $                   -     $     38,400.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $                -     $                   -     $                -    

 
PART TIME ASSISTANTS 

 
 $   143,765.00   $                   -     $   143,765.00  

 
TOTAL LIBRARY PERSONNEL SERVICES 

 
 $   414,109.00   $                   -     $   414,109.00  

      LIBRARY MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $     15,000.00   $                   -     $     15,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $       8,000.00   $                   -     $       8,000.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

24 | P a g e  
 

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     35,000.00   $                   -     $     35,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     35,000.00   $                   -     $     35,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF TRAVEL 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                   -     $       5,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                   -     $       1,000.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $          500.00   $                   -     $          500.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                   -     $       5,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/GEN 

 
 $     10,000.00   $                   -     $     10,000.00  

 
MATERIALS, REBINDING 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                   -     $       1,000.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                   -     $       1,000.00  

 
CUSTODIAN 

 
 $     15,000.00   $                   -     $     15,000.00  

 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

 
 $     20,000.00   $                   -     $     20,000.00  

 
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 

 
 $       2,000.00   $                   -     $       2,000.00  

 
COPIER EXPENSES 

 
 $       8,000.00   $                   -     $       8,000.00  

 
PROGRAMS 

 
 $     20,000.00   $                   -     $     20,000.00  

 
PERODICALS 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                   -     $       5,000.00  

 
EQUIPMENT 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                   -     $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL LIBRARY MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $   191,500.00   $                   -     $   191,500.00  

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $     30,000.00   $                   -     $     30,000.00  

 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $       6,688.00   $                   -     $       6,688.00  

 
BOOKS 

 
 $   125,304.00   $                   -     $   125,304.00  

 
READY TO READ MATERIAL 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                   -     $       3,000.00  

 
AUDIO-VISUAL MATERIAL 

 
 $     42,000.00   $                   -     $     42,000.00  

 
DATA BASES 

 
 $       4,000.00   $                   -     $       4,000.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $   210,992.00   $                   -     $   210,992.00  

LIBRARY CONTINGENCY 
    

 
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     82,000.00   $                   -     $     82,000.00  

 
TOTAL LIBRARY CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     82,000.00   $                   -     $     82,000.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
    

 
COST ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                -     $        70,000.00   $     70,000.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

 
 $                -     $        70,000.00   $     70,000.00  

        TOTAL LIBRARY EXPENDITURES   898,601.00 70,000.00 968,601.00 

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   ($200,000.00)   ($270,000.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $200,000.00  $70,000.00  $270,000.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $576,435.11    $506,435.11  
            

  
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND 
BALANCE $0.00   $0.00  

            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

25 | P a g e  
 

Street Fund 
 

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

STREET FUND         

      
      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

STATE GAS TAX 
 

 $   439,000.00   $                  -     $   439,000.00  

 
PGE FRANCHISE FEE 

 
 $     87,500.00   $       52,500.00   $   140,000.00  

 
CDBG 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
LEROY AVENUE 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
STREET SDC 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
PARK SDC 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
ODOT GRANT 

 
 $   153,000.00   $                  -     $   153,000.00  

 
INTEREST 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
INTEREST STREET CAP 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
MISC 

 
 $     35,000.00   $                  -     $     35,000.00  

 
PERMITS 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
TRANSFER FROM STATE REV TO ST CAP 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER FROM STAT REV TO STREETS 

 
 $     27,000.00   $                  -     $     27,000.00  

 
STP ALLOCATION 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $   746,500.00   $       52,500.00   $   799,000.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $   746,500.00   $       52,500.00   $   799,000.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
STREETS PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $     24,777.00   $        2,473.00   $     27,250.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $     11,115.00   $        3,565.00   $     14,680.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $     15,921.00   $                  -     $     15,921.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $     39,898.00   $       15,472.00   $     55,370.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR 

 
 $     28,968.00   $                  -     $     28,968.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR ASST 

 
 $     11,393.00   $                  -     $     11,393.00  

 
FOREMAN 

 
 $     24,033.00   $                  -     $     24,033.00  

 
CREW 

 
 $   105,120.00   $        4,360.00   $   109,480.00  

 
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

 
 $     17,702.00   $                  -     $     17,702.00  

 
EXTRA HELP 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                  -     $       1,000.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $     26,539.00   $        7,048.00   $     33,587.00  

 
TOTALSTREETS PERSONNEL SERV 

 
 $   306,466.00   $       32,918.00   $   339,384.00  

STREETS MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $     83,000.00   $                  -     $     83,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $       4,000.00   $                  -     $       4,000.00  

 
NATURAL GAS 

 
 $       2,500.00   $                  -     $       2,500.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     38,000.00   $                  -     $     38,000.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (PARKS) 

 
 $     15,000.00   $                  -     $     15,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       2,500.00   $                  -     $       2,500.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

26 | P a g e  
 

 
TRAING & CONF. TRAVEL 

 
 $       3,500.00   $                  -     $       3,500.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                  -     $       1,000.00  

 
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 

 
 $       6,000.00   $                  -     $       6,000.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                  -     $       3,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 

 
 $     16,500.00   $                  -     $     16,500.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     12,500.00   $                  -     $     12,500.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE (PARKS) 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                  -     $       3,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $       5,700.00   $                  -     $       5,700.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR (PARKS) 

 
 $          250.00   $                  -     $          250.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR (PARKS) 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $          250.00   $                  -     $          250.00  

 
STREET REPAIR 

 
 $       6,500.00   $                  -     $       6,500.00  

 
SIGNS 

 
 $       1,500.00   $                  -     $       1,500.00  

 
SIDEWALKS 

 
 $       1,000.00   $                  -     $       1,000.00  

 
NEW STREET LIGHTS 

 
 $       1,800.00   $                  -     $       1,800.00  

 
FOOTPATH/BICYCLE TRAILS 

 
 $          500.00   $                  -     $          500.00  

 

TOTAL STREETS MATERIALS & 
SERVICES 

 
 $   214,500.00   $                  -     $   214,500.00  

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $   349,125.00   $                  -     $   349,125.00  

 
STREET CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $   350,000.00   $      (20,000.00)  $   330,000.00  

 
STREET EQUIPMENT 

 
 $     58,207.00   $                  -     $     58,207.00  

 
PARK EQUIPMENT 

 
 $     18,189.00   $                  -     $     18,189.00  

 
PARK CAPITAL 

 
 $     65,000.00   $                  -     $     65,000.00  

 
CDBG 

 
 $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
STP FUND CAP IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $     76,048.00   $                  -     $     76,048.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $   916,569.00   $      (20,000.00)  $   896,569.00  

STREETS TRANSFERS 
    

 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                -     $       39,582.00   $     39,582.00  

 
TRANSFER TO STREET SDC FUND 

 
 $   116,282.00   $                  -     $   116,282.00  

 
TRANSFER TO PARK SDC 

 
 $     44,000.00   $                  -     $     44,000.00  

 
TOTAL STREETS TRANSFERS 

 
 $   160,282.00   $       39,582.00   $   199,864.00  

        TOTAL STREETS EXPENDITURES    $ 1,597,817.00   $       52,500.00   $ 1,650,317.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES   ($851,317.00)   ($851,317.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 

OVER EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $851,317.00    $851,317.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $446,160.17    $446,160.17  
            

  
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND 
BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  

            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00     $                -    



EXHIBIT B 
 

27 | P a g e  
 

 

Sewer Fund 
 

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)   

SEWER FUND         

      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

INTEREST 
 

 $        1,500.00   $                  -     $        1,500.00  

 
INTEREST - SEWER CAPTIAL 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
MISC 

 
 $        1,000.00   $                  -     $        1,000.00  

 
MONTHLY USER FEES 

 
 $  1,485,565.00   $                  -     $  1,485,565.00  

 
SERVICE CONNECTIONS 

 
 $       16,500.00   $                  -     $       16,500.00  

 
SEWER SDC 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
SEWER TRANSFER REVENUUES 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
SEWER CAPITAL TRANSFER REVENUE 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $  1,504,565.00   $                  -     $  1,504,565.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $  1,504,565.00   $                  -     $  1,504,565.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
SEWER PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $       26,463.00   $                  -     $       26,463.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $       10,453.00   $                  -     $       10,453.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $       16,632.00   $                  -     $       16,632.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $       70,540.00   $                  -     $       70,540.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR 

 
 $       19,796.00   $                  -     $       19,796.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR ASST 

 
 $       17,090.00   $                  -     $       17,090.00  

 
PLANT OPERATOR 

 
 $       49,451.00   $                  -     $       49,451.00  

 
ASST PLANT OPERATOR 

 
 $       41,031.00   $                  -     $       41,031.00  

 
FOREMAN 

 
 $        6,008.00   $                  -     $        6,008.00  

 
LAB TECH 

 
 $       41,031.00   $                  -     $       41,031.00  

 
CREW 

 
 $       25,137.00   $                  -     $       25,137.00  

 
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 

 
 $        8,710.00   $                  -     $        8,710.00  

 
EXTRA HELP 

 
 $       10,000.00   $                  -     $       10,000.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $       12,000.00   $                  -     $       12,000.00  

 
TOTAL SEWER PERSONNEL SERV 

 
 $     354,342.00   $                  -     $     354,342.00  

SEWER MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $     140,000.00   $                  -     $     140,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                  -     $        5,000.00  

 
NATURAL GAS 

 
 $        1,600.00   $                  -     $        1,600.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       82,000.00   $                  -     $       82,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $        7,000.00   $                  -     $        7,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 

 
 $        3,500.00   $                  -     $        3,500.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $           500.00   $                  -     $           500.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

28 | P a g e  
 

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $        6,000.00  

 
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                  -     $        5,000.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $       15,000.00   $                  -     $       15,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $        6,000.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $        2,500.00   $                  -     $        2,500.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $       25,000.00   $                  -     $       25,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                  -     $        5,000.00  

 
IRRIGATION FUEL 

 
 $       17,000.00   $                  -     $       17,000.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $        6,000.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $           250.00   $                  -     $           250.00  

 
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 

 
 $     186,000.00   $                  -     $     186,000.00  

 
REHABILITATION 

 
 $        2,500.00   $                  -     $        2,500.00  

 
SEWER LINE REPAIR 

 
 $        7,000.00   $                  -     $        7,000.00  

 
NEW SEWER CONNECTIONS 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
FRANCHISE FEE 

 
 $       75,000.00   $                  -     $       75,000.00  

 
SRFL INTEREST 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
SRFL PRINCIPAL 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
TOTAL SEWER MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $     597,850.00   $                  -     $     597,850.00  

SEWER CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $     550,000.00   $      (37,777.00)  $     512,223.00  

 
SEWER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
SEWER PLANT IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $     130,000.00   $                  -     $     130,000.00  

 
SEWER EQUIPMENT 

 
 $       26,678.00   $                  -     $       26,678.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $     706,678.00   $      (37,777.00)  $     668,901.00  

SEWER TRANSFERS 
    

 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $       15,000.00   $                  -     $       15,000.00  

 
COST ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                  -     $       37,777.00   $       37,777.00  

 
TRANSFER TO EQUIPMENT FUND 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
TRANSFER TO SEWER CAPITAL 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
TRANNSFER TO SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT 

 
 $     215,000.00   $                  -     $     215,000.00  

 
TRANSFER TO SEWER SDC 

 
 $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    

 
TOTAL SEWER CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     230,000.00   $       37,777.00   $     267,777.00  

SEWER CONTINGENCY 
    

 
OPERATING CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     123,095.00   $                  -     $     123,095.00  

 
TOTAL SEWER CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     123,095.00   $                  -     $     123,095.00  

        TOTAL SEWER EXPENDITURES    $  2,011,965.00   $                  -     $  2,011,965.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   (507,400.00)   (507,400.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $507,400.00    $507,400.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $244,189.14    $244,189.14  
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

29 | P a g e  
 

Water Fund 
 

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

WATER FUND         

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

INTEREST 
 

 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $       6,000.00  

 
INTEREST - WATER CAPTIAL 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
MISC 

 
 $          100.00   $                  -     $          100.00  

 
MONTHLY USER FEES 

 
 $ 1,330,006.00   $                  -     $ 1,330,006.00  

 
SERVICE CONNECTIONS 

 
 $      17,500.00   $                  -     $     17,500.00  

 
WATER SDC 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
WATERTRANSFER REVENUUES 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
WATER TRANSFER REVENUES 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
WATER TRANSFER REVENUES 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $ 1,353,606.00   $                  -     $ 1,353,606.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $ 1,353,606.00   $                  -     $ 1,353,606.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
WATER PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $      42,941.00   $                  -     $     42,941.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $      15,373.00   $                  -     $     15,373.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $      27,129.00   $                  -     $     27,129.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $      98,389.00   $                  -     $     98,389.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR 

 
 $      27,713.00   $                  -     $     27,713.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR ASST 

 
 $      14,242.00   $                  -     $     14,242.00  

 
PLANT OPERATOR 

 
 $      56,352.00   $                  -     $     56,352.00  

 
ASST PLANT OPERATOR 

 
 $      50,578.00   $                  -     $     50,578.00  

 
FOREMAN 

 
 $      24,033.00   $                  -     $     24,033.00  

 
CREW 

 
 $    102,673.00   $                  -     $   102,673.00  

 
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 

 
 $      24,388.00   $                  -     $     24,388.00  

 
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

 
 $      27,818.00   $                  -     $     27,818.00  

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $      14,000.00   $                  -     $     14,000.00  

 
TOTAL WATER PERSONNEL SERV 

 
 $    525,629.00   $                  -     $   525,629.00  

WATER MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
POWER 

 
 $      50,000.00   $                  -     $     50,000.00  

 
PHONE 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      50,000.00   $                  -     $     50,000.00  

 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                  -     $     10,000.00  

 
TRAINING & CONF. TRAVEL 

 
 $        3,000.00   $                  -     $       3,000.00  

 
DUES & MEMBERSHIP 

 
 $          700.00   $                  -     $          700.00  

 
POSTAGE 

 
 $        7,250.00   $                  -     $       7,250.00  

 
COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 

 
 $        5,000.00   $                  -     $       5,000.00  



EXHIBIT B 
 

30 | P a g e  
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $      11,000.00   $                  -     $     11,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $       6,000.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                  -     $       2,000.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $        6,000.00   $                  -     $       6,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $        3,000.00   $                  -     $       3,000.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 

 
 $        2,000.00   $                  -     $       2,000.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $          250.00   $                  -     $          250.00  

 
CHLORINE & CHEMICALS 

 
 $      36,000.00   $                  -     $     36,000.00  

 
WATER LINE REPAIR 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                  -     $     10,000.00  

 
NEW WATER CONNECTIONS 

 
 $      10,000.00   $                  -     $     10,000.00  

 
NEW WATER METERS 

 
 $      40,000.00   $                  -     $     40,000.00  

 
FRANCHISE FEE 

 
 $      66,000.00   $                  -     $     66,000.00  

 
TOTAL WATER MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $    323,200.00   $                  -     $   323,200.00  

WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $    325,000.00   $                  -     $   325,000.00  

 
WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $    338,732.00   $      (57,568.00)  $   281,164.00  

 
WATER EQUIPMENT 

 
 $    121,268.00   $                  -     $   121,268.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $    785,000.00  

 $      
(57,568.00)  $   727,432.00  

WATER TRANSFERS 
    

 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $      15,000.00   $                  -     $     15,000.00  

 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND (LOAN) 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
COST ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                 -     $       57,568.00   $     57,568.00  

 
TRANSFER TO PLANNING DEPT (LOAN) 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER TO SEWER RETIREMENT (LOAN)  $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER TO WATER SDC 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER TO EQUIPMENT FUND 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER TO WATER DEBT RETIREMENT  $    240,000.00   $                  -     $   240,000.00  

 
TRANSFER TO H2O CAP IMP 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TRANSFER TO BONDED DEBT 

 
 $                 -     $                  -     $                -    

 
TOTAL WATER TRANSFERS 

 
 $    255,000.00   $       57,568.00   $   312,568.00  

WATER RESERVE & CONTINGENCY 
    

 
RESERVE 

 
 $    135,000.00   $                  -     $   135,000.00  

 
CONTINGENCY 

 
 $    411,777.00   $                  -     $   411,777.00  

 
TOTAL WATER RESERVE & CONTINGENCY 

 
 $    546,777.00   $                  -     $   546,777.00  

        TOTAL WATER DEPT EXPENDITURES    $ 2,435,606.00   $                  -     $ 2,435,606.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   ($1,082,000.00)   ($1,082,000.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $1,082,000.00    $1,082,000.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $593,201.75    $593,201.75  
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00    $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  

 



EXHIBIT B 
 

31 | P a g e  
 

 

Storm Water Fund 
 

City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

STORM WATER         

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

INTEREST 
 

 $       5,000.00   $                 -     $       5,000.00  

 
INTEREST - STORM WATER CAPTIAL 

 
 $                -     $                 -     $                -    

 
MISC 

 
 $          100.00   $                 -     $          100.00  

 
MONTHLY USER FEES 

 
 $     91,994.00   $                 -     $     91,994.00  

 
STORM SDC 

 
 $                -     $                 -     $                -    

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $     97,094.00   $                 -     $     97,094.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $     97,094.00   $                 -     $     97,094.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
STORM PERSONNEL SERVICES 

    
 

PERS   
 

 $       9,390.00   $                 -     $       9,390.00  

 
SAIF 

 
 $       2,671.00   $                 -     $       2,671.00  

 
FICA 

 
 $       2,724.00   $                 -     $       2,724.00  

 
INSURANCE/BONDS 

 
 $     16,239.00   $                 -     $     16,239.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR 

 
 $       7,918.00   $                 -     $       7,918.00  

 
PW DIRECTOR ASST 

 
 $     14,242.00   $                 -     $     14,242.00  

 
FOREMAN 

 
 $       6,008.00   $                 -     $       6,008.00  

 
CREW 

 
 $     25,290.00   $                 -     $     25,290.00  

 
UTILITY BILLING CLERK 

 
 $       1,742.00   $                 -     $       1,742.00  

 
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

 
 $       5,058.00   $                 -     $       5,058.00  

 
EXTRA HELP 

 
 $                -     $                 -     $                -    

 
OVERTIME 

 
 $     12,000.00  

 
 $     12,000.00  

 
TOTAL STORM PERSONNEL SERV 

 
 $   103,282.00   $                 -     $   103,282.00  

STORM MATERIALS & SERVICES 
    

 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     15,000.00   $        5,000.00   $     20,000.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $       3,000.00   $                 -     $       3,000.00  

 
INSURANCE/LIABILITY/GEN 

 
 $       2,500.00   $                 -     $       2,500.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENT 

 
 $          250.00   $                 -     $          250.00  

 
GAS & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 

 
 $     13,000.00   $                 -     $     13,000.00  

 
VEHICLE REPAIR 

 
 $       7,500.00   $                 -     $       7,500.00  

 
UNIFORMS & SAFETY GEAR 

 
 $          750.00   $                 -     $          750.00  

 
MISC 

 
 $          100.00   $                 -     $          100.00  

 
STORM DRAINS 

 
 $       5,000.00   $                 -     $       5,000.00  

 
FRANCHISE FEE 

 
 $       4,600.00   $                 -     $       4,600.00  

 
TOTAL STORM MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $     51,700.00   $        5,000.00   $     56,700.00  

STORM WATER CAPITAL OUTLAY 
    



EXHIBIT B 
 

32 | P a g e  
 

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 $     20,000.00   $                 -     $     20,000.00  

 
STORM WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 

 
 $     18,000.00   $                 -     $     18,000.00  

 
STORM WATER EQUIPMENT 

 
 $     18,189.00   $                 -     $     18,189.00  

 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

 
 $     56,189.00   $                 -     $     56,189.00  

STORM WATER TRANSFERS 
    

 
TRANSFER TO STORM WATER SDC 

 
 $                -     $                 -     $                -    

 
COST ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 

 
 $                -     $      13,194.00   $     13,194.00  

 
TOTAL STORM WATER TRANSFERS 

 
 $                -     $      13,194.00   $     13,194.00  

STORM WATER CONTINGENCY 
    

 
CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     28,268.00   $     (18,194.00)  $     10,074.00  

 
TOTAL STORM WATER CONTINGENCY 

 
 $     28,268.00   $     (18,194.00)  $     10,074.00  

        TOTAL STORM WATER EXPENDITURES    $   239,439.00   $                 -     $   239,439.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   ($142,345.00)   ($142,345.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $142,345.00    $142,345.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $105,337.41    $105,337.41  
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE   $0.00    $0.00  

 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

33 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

MOLALLA POLICE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (new) 

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

PD PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 
 

 $          -     $          1,500.00   $1,500.00  

 
SURPLUS & UNCLAIMED EQUIP SALES 

 
 $          -     $             500.00   $   500.00  

 
DONATIONS 

 
 $          -     $                    -     $          -    

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $          -     $          2,000.00   $2,000.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $          -     $          2,000.00   $2,000.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
MATERIALS & SERVICES 

    
 

SCHOLARSHIPS 
 

 $          -     $          2,000.00   $2,000.00  

 
K-9 PROGRAM 

 
 $          -     $                    -     $          -    

 
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $          -     $          2,000.00   $2,000.00  

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES    $          -     $          2,000.00   $2,000.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES    $          -     $                    -     $          -    

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $          -     $                    -     $          -    

 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

34 | P a g e  
 

Logging Mural Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

LOGGING MURAL FUND (new)         

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

MURAL DONATIONS/FUNDRAISERS 
 

 $          -     $       21,000.00   $     21,000.00  

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $          -     $       21,000.00   $     21,000.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $          -     $       21,000.00   $     21,000.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
MATERIALS & SERVICES 

    
 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 

 $          -     $        5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 

 
 $          -     $        1,000.00   $       1,000.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $          -     $       15,000.00   $     15,000.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $          -     $       21,000.00   $     21,000.00  

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES    $          -     $       21,000.00   $     21,000.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES    $          -     $                  -     $                -    

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $          -     $                  -     $                -    

 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

35 | P a g e  
 

Fox Park Pavilion Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)   

FOX PARK PAVILLION FUND (new)     

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
GRANTS AND DONATIONS 

    
 

PAVILLION DONATIONS/FUNDRAISERS 
 

 $                -     $       11,000.00   $     11,000.00  

 
FORD FOUNDATION GRANT 

 
 $                -     $         5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL GRANTS & DONATIONS 

 
 $                -     $       16,000.00   $     16,000.00  

TRANSFERS IN 
    

 
TRANSFER IN: SALLY FOX PARK 

 
 $                -     $         5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
TRANSFER IN: PARK SDC 

 
 $                -     $       11,640.00   $     11,640.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN 

 
 $                -     $       16,640.00   $     16,640.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $                -     $       32,640.00   $     32,640.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
MATERIALS & SERVICES 

    
 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 

 $                -     $       31,140.00   $     31,140.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $                -     $         1,500.00   $       1,500.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $                -     $       32,640.00   $     32,640.00  

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES    $                -     $       32,640.00   $     32,640.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $                -     $                   -     $                -    

 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

36 | P a g e  
 

Molalla Arts Commission Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012)   

MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION FUND (new)     

            

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

MAC DONATIONS/FUNDRAISERS 
 

 $                -     $        18,344.00   $     18,344.00  

 
SEED FUNDING 

 
 $                -     $          5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $                -     $        23,344.00   $     23,344.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $                -     $        23,344.00   $     23,344.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
MATERIALS & SERVICES 

    
 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 

 $                -     $        13,344.00   $     13,344.00  

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
 $                -     $          5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

 
 $                -     $          5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 

 
 $                -     $        23,344.00   $     23,344.00  

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES    $                -     $        23,344.00   $     23,344.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $                -     $                    -     $                -    

 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

37 | P a g e  
 

Park SDC Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

PARK SDC FUND         

            

      

   

Adopted 
Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

PARK SDC'S 
 

 $   4,500.00   $                  -     $   4,500.00  

 
TRANSFER FROM PARK CAPITAL 

 
 $  44,000.00   $                  -     $  44,000.00  

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $  48,500.00   $                  -     $  48,500.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $  48,500.00   $                  -     $  48,500.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
PARK SDC RESERVE 

    
 

RESERVE 
 

 $  78,500.00   $     (11,640.00)  $  66,860.00  

 
TOTAL RESERVE 

 
 $  78,500.00   $     (11,640.00)  $  66,860.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
    

 
TRANSFER TO FOX PARK PAVILION FUND  $             -     $      11,640.00   $  11,640.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

 
 $             -     $      11,640.00   $  11,640.00  

      
  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & 
REQUIREMENTS    $  78,500.00   $                  -     $  78,500.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   ($30,000.00)   ($30,000.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            
  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $30,000.00  $0.00  $30,000.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            
  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  
            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $             -     $                  -     $             -    

 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

38 | P a g e  
 

Sally Fox Park Fund 
 
City of Molalla Fiscal Year 2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) 

SALLY FOX PARK FUND         

      

   
Adopted Budget 

Recommended 
Supplemental 

Revised 
Adopted 
Budget  

   
7/1/2011 4/4/2012 4/4/2012 

  REVENUES         
REVENUE 

    
 

INTEREST 
 

 $         450.00   $                  -     $         450.00  

 
TOTAL REVENUES 

 
 $         450.00   $                  -     $         450.00  

        TOTAL REVENUES    $         450.00   $                  -     $         450.00  

        EXPENDITURES & REQUIREMENTS         
SALLY FOX MATERIALS & SERVICES 

    
 

PARK IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 $     13,450.00   $       (5,000.00)  $       8,450.00  

 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

 
 $     13,450.00   $       (5,000.00)  $       8,450.00  

TRANSFERS OUT 
    

 
TRANSFER TO FOX PARK PAVILION FUND  $                -     $        5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS 

 
 $                -     $        5,000.00   $       5,000.00  

      SALLY FOX RESERVE 
    

 
RESERVE 

 
 $     90,000.00   $                  -     $     90,000.00  

 
TOTAL RESERVE 

 
 $     90,000.00   $                  -     $     90,000.00  

      
  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND 
REQUIREMENTS    $   103,450.00   $                  -     $   103,450.00  

      
  

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES   ($103,000.00) $0.00  ($103,000.00) 

            

  
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 

EXPENDITURES (CUMULATIVE)         
            

  BUDGETED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE   $103,000.00  $0.00  $103,000.00  
            
  ACTUAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE         
            

  
UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND 
BALANCE $0.00  $0.00  $0.00  

            
  FUND ENDING BALANCE    $                -     $                  -     $                -    

 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

39 | P a g e  
 

Supplemental Budget Summary of Appropriations 
 

OPERATING FUNDS 
 
GENERAL FUND 

Resources:   
 Administrative Pass-Thru: Weed & Seed  214,163 
 Police Department Pass-Thru: ODOT Grant  10,900 
 Administrative Pass-Thru: Molalla Arts Commission  (23,344) 
 Administration Charges for Service: General Misc.  (32,000) 
 Police Dept Charges for Service: PD General Misc.  (2,000) 
 Property Taxes: Property Tax Current  (339,693) 
 Transfers In: Adult Center Fund  55,601 
 Transfers In: Library Fund  70,000 
 Transfers In: Aquatic Center Fund  65,971 
 Transfers In: Streets Fund  39,582 
 Transfers In: Water Utility Fund  57,568 
 Transfers In: Sewer Fund  37,777 
 Transfers In: Storm Water Fund  13,194 
Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Weed & Seed  214,163 
 Police Capital Outlay: Police Equipment  10,900 
 Materials & Services: Molalla Arts Commission  (23,344) 
 Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  (32,000) 
 PD Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  (2,000) 
 Contingency & reserves  (113,340) 
 Personnel Services: Insurance  28,000 
 Planning Personnel: Planner  44,840 
 Police Capital Outlay: Emergency Vehicles  6,500 
 Planning Materials & Services: Clackamas CO Contract Pay.  34,000 
 City Hall Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements  (20,000) 
 City Hall Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements  (10,000) 
 Municipal Court Personnel: Insurance  (2,500) 
 Municipal Court Personnel: Assistant Court Clerk  (8,000) 
 Municipal Court Personnel: Overtime  (2,000) 
 Planning Materials & Services: Professional Services  42,500 

 
ADULT CENTER FUND 

Resources:   
 Beginning Fund Balance  55,601 
Requirements:   
 Transfer Out: Cost Allocation  55,601 

 
AQUATIC CENTER FUND 

Resources:   
 Beginning Fund Balance  27,756 
Requirements:   



EXHIBIT B 
 

40 | P a g e  
 

 Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Power  (17,200) 
 Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Natural Gas  (5,000) 
 Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Insurance/Liability  (2,250) 
 Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Office Supplies  (1,000) 
 Aquatic Center Materials & Services: Chlorine & Chemicals  (4,000) 
 Transfers Out: Cost Allocation  57,206 

 
LIBRARY FUND 

Resources:   
 Beginning Fund Balance  70,000 
Requirements:   
 Transfer Out: Cost Allocation  70,000 

 
SEWER FUND 

Requirements:   
 Sewer Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements  (37,777) 
 Transfer Out: Cost Allocation  37,777 

 
STORM WATER FUND 

Requirements:   
 Storm Water Contingency: Contingency  (18,194) 
 Storm Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  5,000 
 Storm Water Transfers: Cost Allocation to General Fund  13,194 

 
STREET FUND 

Resources:   
 PGE Franchise Fee  52,500 
Requirements:   
 Transfer Out: Cost Allocation to General Fund  39,582 
 Personnel Services: PERS  2,473 
 Personnel Services: SAIF  3,565 
 Personnel Services: Insurance  15,472 
 Personnel Services: Crew  4,360 
 Personnel Services: Overtime  7,048 
 Capital Outlay: Street Capital Improvements  (20,000) 

 
WATER FUND 

Requirements:   
 Water Capital Outlay: Capital Improvements  (57,568) 
 Transfer Out: Cost Allocation  57,568 

 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 
MOLALLA ARTS COMMISSION FUND (NEW) 

Resources:   
 MAC Donations & Fundraisers  18,344 
 Seed Funding  5,000 
Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  13,344 



EXHIBIT B 
 

41 | P a g e  
 

 Materials & Services: Professional Services  5,000 
 Materials & Services: Reimbursements  5,000 

 
FOX PARK FUND 

Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Park Improvements  (5,000) 
 Transfers Out: To Fox Park Pavilion Fund  5,000 

 
 
PARK SDC FUND 

Requirements:   
 Park SDC Reserve  (11,640) 
 Transfers Out: To Fox Park Pavilion Fund  11,640 

 
 
FOX PARK PAVILION FUND (NEW) 

Resources:   
 Transfers In: From Fox Park Fund  5,000 
 Transfers In: From Park SDC Fund  11,640 
 Pavilion Donations/Fundraisers  11,000 
 Ford Foundation Grant  5,000 
Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  31,140 
 Materials & Services: Professional Services  1,500 

 
LOGGING MURAL FUND (NEW) 

Resources:   
 Logging Mural Donations/Fundraisers  21,000 
Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Operations & Maintenance  5,000 
 Materials & Services: Professional Services  15,000 
 Materials & Services: Printing & Publication  1,000 

 
MOLALLA POLICE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND (NEW) 

Resources:   
 PD Payroll Deductions  1,500 
 Surplus & Unclaimed Equipment Sales  500 
 Donations  0 
Requirements:   
 Materials & Services: Scholarships  2,000 
 Materials & Services: K-9  0 

 
 
 



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-21: A Resolution Authorizing Inter-fund Transfers 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   Reallocates $16,640 to a newly-created Fox Park Pavilion Fund to pay for 
construction of a pavilion in Fox Park and $339,693 to the General Fund for administrative cost 
allocation.  Detail provided in Attachment A to the resolution. 

Background:   
 
Adoption of a resolution is required to effect transfers between funds.  These transfers were 
approved with adoption of the Supplemental Budget: Resolution 2012-20, adopted on April 
11, 2012. 
 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.J 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 21 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTER-FUND TRANSFERS 
  
 
WHEREAS: On June 8, 2011, the Molalla City Council passed Resolution 2011-08 adopting a 

budget, making appropriations, imposing taxes and categorizing the taxes for 
fiscal year 2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: To prevent over-expending appropriations and to prevent funds from ending the 

fiscal year with a deficit, the Council passed Resolution 2012-20 adopting a 
supplemental budget and making supplemental appropriations for fiscal year 
2011-12; and  

 
WHEREAS: To prevent ending the fiscal year with a negative balance in the General Fund, the 

Council passed Resolution 2012-12 approving an administrative cost allocation 
plan to transfer revenues from other operation funds to the General Fund to pay 
for administrative expenses; and 

 
WHEREAS: It is necessary to transfer funding between funds before the end of fiscal year 

2011-12 in order to prevent over-expending appropriations in some funds. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: as follows: 

1. The Finance Director is authorized to execute transfers as set forth in Exhibit A, attached, 
totaling $356,333. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 



ATTACHMENT A

Resolution 2012-21: A Resolution Authorizing Inter-fund Transfers

Inter-Fund Transfers for Supplemental Budget Adopted April 11, 2012

Fund Amount Fund Amount
Fox Park Fund 5,000$        to Fox Park Pavilion Fund 5,000$        to pay for park pavilion
Park SDC Fund 11,640$      to Fox Park Pavilion Fund 11,640$      to pay for park pavilion
Adult Center Fund 55,601$      to General Fund 55,601$      administrative cost allocation
Aquatic Center Fund 65,971$      to General Fund 65,971$      administrative cost allocation
Library Fund 70,000$      to General Fund 70,000$      administrative cost allocation
Street Fund 39,582$      to General Fund 39,582$      administrative cost allocation
Sewer Fund 37,777$      to General Fund 37,777$      administrative cost allocation
Water Fund 57,568$      to General Fund 57,568$      administrative cost allocation
Storm Water Fund 13,194$      to General Fund 13,194$      administrative cost allocation

356,333$   356,333$   

Transfers InTransfers Out Purpose



ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Resolutions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Molalla Centennial 2013 

APPROVED BY: Ellen Barnes, City Manager 
 
                  

 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application     Subject: Resolution 2012-22: A Resolution Recognizing Molalla Centennial 2013 As the 
Representative for the City in Connection with the 2013 Centennial 
 

 

 

Staff Recommendation:  Adopt the resolution.    

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  April 11, 2012 

Fiscal Impact:   None 

Background:   
 
During the March 28, 2012 Council meeting, Council heard a presentation from Molalla 
Centennial 2013, an unincorporated association, about the upcoming Molalla centennial 
celebration.  The association prepared a resolution for council to consider.  The resolution was 
modified slightly with suggestions from the city attorney.  The association presented the 
modified resolution to Council.  Council directed staff to add the resolution to the next council 
agenda for formal action. 
 
 

ADMIN USE ONLY 

Agenda Item  

8.K 



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 22 
 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING MOLALLA CENTENNIAL 2013 AS THE 
REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE CITY IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2013 

CENTENNIAL 
  
 
WHEREAS: The year 2013 marks the 100th anniversary of the incorporation of Molalla as a city, the 

arrival of the first steam train, and the first Wild West show (predecessor of the Molalla 
Buckeroo); and 

 
WHEREAS: The City Council considers the anniversary year to be an appropriate time to celebrate the 

history and traditions of Molalla and to promote the City’s cultural, recreational and 
commercial opportunities; and 

 
WHEREAS: The City Council deems it appropriate to recognize a single organization to represent the 

City in coordinating various events in connection with the anniversary, including the 
creation of an appropriate trademark or logo with the exclusive rights to market items 
bearing that trademark or logo. 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES: as follows: 

1. That the Molalla Centennial, an unincorporated association, of which Connie Farrens, Chairman; 
Dennis Stafford, Vice Chair; Mary Lynn Jacob, Secretary; and Debbie Rogge, Treasurer, is 
hereby recognized as the exclusive representative for the City in connection with the celebration 
of the Anniversary and is hereby authorized to adopt a trademark or logo for these purposes, 
which trademark or logo shall be recognized by the City as the official trademark or logo of the 
Anniversary celebration. 

2. That Molalla Centennial 2013 is encouraged to market items bearing the trademark or logo, 
provided that all proceeds shall be used solely in connection with the Anniversary Celebration 
and that any funds remaining after October 1, 2013, shall be divided equally between and donated 
to the Molalla Historical Society and the Molalla Buckeroo (exclusively for restoration of its 
stagecoach). 

3. That all organizations, schools, churches, service clubs, businesses and other entities wishing to 
participate in the Anniversary celebration and further the purposes listed above are urged to 
coordinate their activities with Molalla Centennial 2013 and to lend it their full support it 
commemorating this unique occasion. 

 
Adopted by the City Council this ____ day of April, 2012. 
 
       
      _____________________________________ 
      Mike Clarke 

Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 _____________________________________ 
 Sadie Cramer 

City Recorder 


	Agenda 041112
	Minutes  031412 Council Meetings - Draft
	Minutes MAC 032612 Second Mtg
	Wild Rivers BBQ Cookoff Notice
	6A Riding High Logo
	AB - Riding High Logo
	Riding High Logo Rights of Use Letter

	6B Communities that Care
	AB - Communities that Care
	MCTC Spreadsheet
	MCTC Sublease Agreement

	6C Warrant Register
	AB Review Warrant Register 041112
	March Warrant Register

	8A Cost Allocation
	AB - Cost Allocation Plan
	RESOLUTION 2012-12 Approving Cost Allocation Plan
	Cost Allocation

	8B Molalla Arts Commission
	AB - Molalla Arts Commission Fund
	RESOLUTION 2012-13 Molalla Arts Commission Fund

	8C Fox Park Pavilion
	AB - Fox Park Pavilion Fund
	RESOLUTION 2012-14 Fox Park Pavilion Fund

	8D Logging Mural
	AB - Logging Mural Fund
	RESOLUTION 2012-15 Logging Mural

	8E Molalla PD
	AB - Molalla Police Special Rev Fund
	RESOLUTION 2012-16 PD Special Revenue Fund

	8F Adult Center
	AB - Beginning Fund Adult Center
	RESOLUTION 2012-17 Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Balance in Adult Center

	8G Aquatic Center
	AB - Beginning Fund Aquatic Center
	RESOLUTION 2012-18 Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Balance in Aquatic Center Fund

	8H Library
	AB - Beginning Fund Library
	RESOLUTION 2012-19 Recognizing and Appropriating Beginning Fund Balance in Library Fund

	8I Supplemental Budget
	AB - Supplemental Budget
	RESOLUTION 2012-20 Adopting a Supplemental Budget
	Supplemental Budget
	Supplemental Budget Overview
	Recognize New Revenue
	1. Recognize Revenue from Weed and Seed Grant
	2. Recognize Revenue from ODOT TSP Grant
	3. Recognize Revenue from PGE Franchise

	Create New Funds
	1. Create Molalla Arts Commission Fund
	2. Create Fox Park Pavilion Fund
	3. Create Logging Mural Fund
	4. Create Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund

	Transfer  Contingency
	1. Transfer Contingency in General Fund
	2. Transfer Contingency in Aquatic Center Fund
	3. Transfer Contingency in Storm Water Fund

	Intra-fund Transfers between Appropriations
	1. Transfer of Appropriations within the General Fund
	2. Transfer of Appropriations within the Street Fund

	Cost Allocation Plan
	1. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Adult Center Fund
	2. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Aquatic Center Fund
	3. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Library Fund
	4. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Street Fund
	5. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Sewer Fund
	6. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Water Fund
	7. Cost Allocation Plan Calculations – Storm Water Fund


	Fund Summary Spreadsheets
	General Fund
	Adult Center
	Aquatic Center
	Library Fund
	Street Fund
	Sewer Fund
	Water Fund
	Storm Water Fund
	Molalla Police Department Special Revenue Fund
	Logging Mural Fund
	Fox Park Pavilion Fund
	Molalla Arts Commission Fund
	Park SDC Fund
	Sally Fox Park Fund

	Supplemental Budget Summary of Appropriations
	OPERATING FUNDS
	SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS



	8J Interfund Transfers
	8J Interfund Transfers
	AB - Interfund Transfers
	RESOLUTION 2012-21 Authorizing Inter-fund Transfers

	Transfers for Supplemental
	Sheet1


	8K Centennial
	AB - Centennial Reso
	RESOLUTION 2012-22 Centennial




